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Desh Garments Limited

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

To

All Sharehclders

Bangladesh Secunties and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid.

Sub : Annual Report for the year ended 30™ June, 2022.

Dear Sir(s),

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts including
Statement of Financial Position as at 30" June, 2022, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement
of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30" June, 2022, along with
notes thereon and all related consolidated Financial Statements for your kind information, records and
necessary advice.

Yours faithfully,

Dr. K. Moulic
Company Secretary

Dated : 4" December, 2022
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Notice of the 45™ Annual General Meeting

Motice is hereby given that the 45" Annual General Mesting of the Shareholders of Desh Garments Limited
will be held on Wednesday the 26" December, 2022 at 11:30 a.m. at Virtual AGM Platform.

01. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended 30th June,
2022 together with Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

02. To declare dividend.

03. To elect/re-elect Directors.

04. To appoint auditors for the year 2022-2023 and to fix their remuneration.

05. To appcint professional for certificate on compliance for the year 2022-2023 and fix thair
remuneration.

06. To transact any of this business with the permission of the chair.

By order of the Board
Dated : Dhaka Wupulss_
30" October, 2022 Dr. K. Maulic
Company Secretary

Notes:
The Record Date is 22" November, 2022,

Members of the company whose names appear in the register of members upto record daie to be entitled
to dividend for the year 2021-2022 to be approved by the Shareholdars in the Annual General Meeting.

Any member of the company entitied to attend and vote at the above meeting may appoint a Proxy to
attend and vote on his/her behalf. The Proxy Form duly affixing Revenue Stamp of Tk, 20.00 must be
submitted at the Registered Office (Share Department) of the company not later than 48 hours before the
time appointed for the meeting.

The Folio Shareholders are requested to notify change of address, if any.
Written quernies, if any, expected to be replied at the Annual General Meeting on the Audited Accounts for

the year ended 30th June, 2022 should reach the Head Office {Share Department) of the company at least
7 {seven) days before the meeting for convenience and appropriate explanation,

O
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company follows the guidelines no. SEC/CMRBRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 07/08/2012
as amended BSEC nofification no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3™ June, 2018
issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC). The company’s internal control
and reporting procedures are adequate and effective. Corporate Governance involves decision making
process for any corporate body as a going concern for the benefit of all concemed, present and future.
The involvernent of the entrepreneur in all these areas invokes decision making governance on a continuous
basis. These aspects of governance are shared by the Board of Directors, Executive Management,
operational participants, workers and others in fulfillment of the commeon geals that converge in increasing
the benefits of all stakeholders.

The organisms through which the corporate govermance functions are camied out as under:

a) Constitution:

Board of Directors, the top management echelon, consisting of the founding entrepreneurs/
successors and Independent Directors, provides the policy and strateqic support and direction for
the entire range of the corporate activities. The Board of Directors now consists of five members
including the Independent Directors. The present Board of Directors consists persons with varied
education and experience which provides a balancing character in decision making process. The
Board is reconstituted every year at each Annual General Meeting with one-third of the members
retiring by rotation.

b) Role & Responsibilities:
The Board of Directors, which is the highest level of authonty, provided general supervision,

oversee the operations and control the affairs of the company through appropriate delegations of
authority and accountability processes via the lines of command. The Beard of Directors, in
fulfilment of its responsibility hold periodic meetings, at least ocnce a quarter and provide
appropriate decisions / directions to the executive management. The Board of Directors also
remains responsible for ensuring overall hazard free and friendly working environment in the
factory and offices.

c) Relationship with shareholders & public:
The shareholders as owners, are to be prowvided with matenal information on the company's
operation, half-yearly and annually, the latier at the Annual General Meeting. They are also provided
with routine services by the Company Secretary. The Board is, however, responsible to the public
for publication of any Price Sensitive Information as per Bangladesh Securities And Exchange
Commission regulation. A Company Secretary is in-charge for all these responsibilities.

dl  Audit Committee of Board:

The Board of Directors has constituted an Audit Committee of the Board consisting of three directors.
The Audit Committee is headed by the Independent Director, Bamster Sajed Ahammad Sami,
enrolled in Appellate Division of Supreme Court of Bangladeh. Other members are
Mrs. Rokeya Quader,Chairman and Ms. Vidiya Amnt Khan, Deputy Managing Director. The Audit

Committee carmies out its responsibilities as per the provisions of law and submits its report to the
Board of Directors from time to time. The Audit Committee also co-ordinates with the nternal and

external auditors as and when required. The Audit Committee also ensures compliance of require
menis of Bangladesh Securties and Exchange Commission and other agencies.
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e  Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Board:

To cultivate a good govemance practice in the Company, the Nomination and Hemuneration
Committee (NBC) was formed as a sub-commitiee of the Board in view of the corporate
governance code of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC). The Committee
comprises with the three Directors including one independent Director. The NRC assists the Board
in formulation the nomination cntena of policy for determining qualiications, positive atinbuies,
experience and independence of Directors Board to formulate policy for formal and continued
process of considering remuneration/honorarium of Directors and top-level executives.

f) Executive Management:
The executive management is led by the Managing Director (CEQ) who is appointed as per
provisions of Companies Act by the Board of Directors for a term of five years (renewable) with the
approval of shareholders in the Annual General Mesting. The Managing Director (CEO) is supported
by professional, well educated, trained and experienced team consisting of Executive Directors,
General Managers and host of Senior Executives in the hierarchy of Management.

g) Independent Directors:

We are pleased o inform you that Barmister Sajed Ahammad Sami is one of most aspinng and wall-
regarded young lawyers of Bangladesh. Having board intemational experience in both continuous and
non continuous matter. Mr. Sajed is qualified and trained in the US, the UK and Bangladesh, and has
practiced Law in multiple junsdictions, besides his legal Practice. For his exceptional spectrum of
experience in few of corporate govemance and financial structuring the Government of Bangladesh
appointed him as an Independence Director to the Board of Director of Power Grid Company of
Bangladesh Lid. (PGCB) a state owned and the sole power transmission company in Bangiadesh.
Mr. Sajed is also Shareholder Director of two leading 100% export oriented garments manufacturing
company in Bangladesh. Mr. Abdul-Muyeed Chowdhury was appointed as an Independent Director on
28.10.2021. Mr. Muyeed Chowdhury had his education in BA (Hons.) and MA (First Class) in History,
DChaka University (1961-1965). Attended University of Tennessee, Knoxville for one academic year as a
Fulbright Awades in 1980-81.Ha was Advisor, Non-Party Care Taker Government of Bangladesh, 2001.
Held charge of five Ministries Information, Housing & Public Works, Environment & Forests, Land and
Food. He joined erstwhile Civil Service of Pakistan (CSP) in October, 1967, Retired on 31st July, 2000.
He was a Secretary of the Govermment of Bangladesh from 1994 fill retirement. Last assignment was
Secretary of the Internal Resources Division of the Ministry of Finance and ex-officio Chairman of the
Mational Board of Revenue (NBR). He successfully completed the Bangabandhu Bndge (Jamuna
Muttipurpose Bridge Project) in 1998 as Secretary of the Jamuna Bridge Division under the Ministry of
Communications and Executive Director of the Jamuna Multipurpose Bndge Authority (JMBA). He has
wide experience of management, public palicy formulation and implementation of development projects
besides magistracy and land administration including survey and settlement operations. The number of
Directors of Desh Garments Limited is now 5 Directors which is the requirement of Board's Size as per
Bangladesh Securities and BExchange Commission Notification No.SEC/CMBRCD/2006-158/134/
Admin/dd dated vth August, 2012 as amended BSEC notification No.BSEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3rd June, 2018 stand fully complied with.

«o»
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MANAGEMENT APPARATUS:
A. Board of Directors:
Mrs. Rokeya Quader Chairman
Mr. Omar Quader Khan Managing Director
Ms. Vidiya Amint Khan Deputy Managing Director

Mr. Sajed Ahammad Sami Independent Director
Mr. Abdul Muyed Chowdhury  Independent Director

B. Audit Committiee:

Mr. Sajed Ahammad Sami Chairman
Mrs. Rokeya Quader Member
Ms. Vidiya Amrit Khan Member

C. NRC Committee:
Mr. Abdul Muyed Chowdhury  Chairman
Mrs. Rokeya Quader Member
Ms. Vidiya Amrit Khan Member

D. Management Committee:

Mr. Omar Quader Khan Chairman
Ms. Vidiya Amnt Khan Member
Dr. K. Moulic Member

E. Senior Corporate Officials:
Dr. K. Moulic Company Secretary (CS)
Md. Mizanur Rashid Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Mr. Nazmul Huda Mullick Head of Internal Audit
& Compliance (HIAC)

Auditors:

MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants
SMC Tower (7th FHoor),
House 33, Road 17
Banani CfA, Dhaka-1213

Banker:
Jamuna Bank Limited
Dhaka.

Insurance:

M/s. Desh General Insurance Co.Ltd.
Jiban Bima Bhaban (5th Floor),
10, Dilkusha C/A., Dhaka-1000.

Listing:
Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid.
Dhaka.

REGISTERED OFFICE

Desh Garments Limited

Awal Centre (6"-7" Floor)

34, Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Road No.17
Banani C/A., Dhaka-1213.

Tel : +88 02 222276314, 222276019
website: www.deshgroup.com

«2»

FACTORY
53/A, Kalurghat Industnal Area
Chittagong.
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CORPORATE HISTORY

Date of Incorporation

Year of Commencement of Business

Date of IPO

Date of listing with
Authorised Capital
Paid up Capital

DSE

Number of Shareholders
Number of total Employees

Main product

Main Export Market (countnes)

27" December, 1977

1977

19" June, 1080

24" September, 1989

TK.100,000,000.00
TK. 75,348,560.00

2710
963

Wowven Shirts
USA, Canada, EU

CORPORATE OPERATIONAL RESULTS

Figure in Taka
PARTICULARS 2021-2022 | 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 | 2017-2018
Total Turnover 450,208 870 | 186,139,687 434,005,332 | B6¥1,209,539 | 535,823,009
Gross Profit 47,192,960 31,086,628 45,028,448 67,119,610 79,200,416
Met Profit (AT) 3,449,983 3,004 566 3,140,508 16,985,225 28,010,878
Eaming Per Share 0.056 0.40 0.43 232 4.40
Dividend Rate (%) im;g?fz f::g thmll 3% Stock 10% Stock 10% Stock

of the BSEC) 3% Directors

Total Assets 398,116,781 | 206,054,539 284 503 478 | A42B026.,088 | 375,735845
Total Liabilities (251,630,037) | (147.588,447) | (14B218,525) | (284,608,837 |{223,247,089)
Met Asset Value 148,586,744 | 14B 466,092 146374953 | 143417251 | 152,488,856
N.AM Per shar 19.45 19.70 20.01 19.80 19.70
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Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Directors’ Report to Shareholders for the year ended on 30" June, 2022

Dear esteemed shareholders,

Assalamu Alaikum,

| am pleased to welcome you to the 45" Annual General Meeting of our company. This year we are
holding our AGM through virtual platform. In term of section 184 of the Companies Act, 1994 and the
Rule 12 and the schedule thereunder of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987, | am
pleased to present, on behalf of the Board of Directars, the Report of the Directors on the activities of
the company together with the Auditors' Report thereon for the year ended on 30" June, 2022 for your
kind consideration and approval.

GLOBAL AND NATIONAL ECONOMY

The global economy is experiencing a number of turbulent challenges. Inflation higher than seen in
several decades, tightening financial conditions in most regions, Russia's invasion of Ukraine,
appreciation of US dollar in most countries and the lingering COVID-19 pandemic all weigh heavily on
the outlook. The war in Ukraine is leading to soaring prices and volatility in Garments Sector.

Global economic growth is projected to slow from 5.7 percent in 2021 to 2.9 percent in 2022 as per
the World Bank's Global Economic Prospect, June 2022. This is the weakest growth profile since
2001 except for the global financial crisis and the acute phase of the COVID-19 pandemic. According
to Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics (BBS), 6.94% GDP growth was achieved in 2020-21, and 7.25% is
projected for 2021-22. Government has set 7.50% growth target for 2022-23 while World Bank has
projected 6.40% growth for 2022, 6.70% for 2023 and 6.90% for 2024, The war in Ukraine has put
pressure on global supply chain of raw materials. Most of the currencies have lost values against US
dollar,

Bangladesh being an import dependent country, Bangladeshi Taka has also experienced devaluation
and inflation has made a big impact on consumer purchasing power. We expect that with these the
country will be able to address the difficult situation. The inauguration of Padma Bridge will bring
revolutionary changes in the communication system in the South Asian regions as well as in the
internal communication system due to its alignment in the Asian Highway.

INDUSTRY OUTLOOK AND POSSIBLE FUTRUE DEVELOPMENT:

Ready Made Garments Industry (RMGI) is the main stay of Bangladesh economy at present. This
industry was born in Bangladesh during 1976-78 when late M. Noorul Quader, the founder Chairman
and Managing Director of Desh Garments Limited when he signed contract with Daewoo Corporation
of South Korea for providing technical and marketing collaboration for setting up of garments factory
in Bangladesh. This was the first contract in the private sector of Bangladesh with any foreign
company. Mr. Quader, under that contract got 128 young Bangladeshis including eleven young ladies
adequately trained for & months in all aspects of garments making and its business at Daewoo's
factory at Busan, South Korea. Thus he brought the technical knowhow of garments in Bangladesh
and built up his factory at Kalurghat Heavy Industrial Area, Chattagram. The factory started operations
from 1980, but were almost without work upto 1982 because of non-availability of raw materials as
sufficient foreign currency for importing raw materials was not available. Mr. Quader using his
personality and influence over civil administration had been able to introduce Back to Back Letter of
Credit (BBLC) System for non-funded import of raw materials,and Customs Bonded Warehousing
System (Duty Free Import) for storing and using of imported raw materials without payment of custom
duty for two years. His these three contributions namely (i) making technical knowhow available, (ii)
allowing non-funded opening of Back to Back Letter of Credit (BBLC) for procurement of raw
materials, and(iiijallowing of Customs Bonded Warehouse Facilities drastically reduced the
investment requirement for operating and setting up a garments industry bringing it within the reach of

«i4p
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the entrepreneurs coming out from middle income families spawned the growth of RMG factories in
Bangladesh starting from only one factory in 1980, the number rose to 383 employing only 120,000
workers and eamning only US$ 31.57 million during 1982-83 has grown into the highest export earner
accounting for US$ 42.61billionin the year 2021-2022.

Data showed that readymade garments export in the year 2021-2022 grew by 35.47% from 31.46
billion in the year 2020-2021.

The export of woven garments, which is the main export item of Desh Garments Litd., has been
increased in this financial year by 141.87% from BDT 186.14 million to BDT 450.21 million. We have
been able to make a slight margin in the business of BDT 0.34 million in the year 2021-2022.The
company plans to expand its capacity to enhance turnover and profitability for coming years 2022-
2023.

CURRENCY RISK:

The Company is exposed to foreign currency exchange rate fluctuation for its upcoming export of
RMG products. Any major depreciation in foreign currency exchange rate will affect the company
adversely; however, no exchange rate fluctuation risk is assumed by the company considering the
past trend and current foreign exchange market condition.

INTEREST RATE RISK:

The company has no foreign currency loan in its balance sheet and hence, it's not exposed to any
foreign currency interest rate risk. The company has taken local working capital loan at a reasonable
interest rate as fixed by Bangladesh Bank.

MARKET RISK:

Market Risk refers to the risk of average market conditions affecting the sales and profitability of the
company. Mostly, the risk arises from falling demand for the products or services which would harm
the performance of the company. On the other hand, strong marketing team and branch management
have been built up which would help the company increase its customer base.

INSURANCE COVERAGE:
The company has comprehensive Insurance Covering all risk in general.

CHANGES IN GLOBAL POLICIES:
The performance of the company has been increased after pandemic due the rebound of global
economy.

OPERATIONS:

We have successfully completed another year of operation. As said earlier, total revenue of the
company after pandemic has been increased by 141.87% from BDT 186.14 million to BDT 450.21
million.

Gross profit in percentage has been 10.48% (BDT 47.19 million) in the year 2021-2022 which is an
improvement in operation as compared to last year's gross profit of 16.70% (BDT 31.08 million).
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Product-wise performances during the year 2021-22:

_ Met Output Revenue (in milion BOT)
Mame of Product Capacity 5091 - 93 5037 -3
Woven Shiris 24 lac pcs with daity 10 hrs. work shift 18.05 Lac 450.21

FINANCIAL RESULT:

Summarized comparative results for the years 2021-2022 and 2020-2021 are given below:

Figure in BOT Yr- 2021-2022 Yr-2020-2021
Turnmover 450,208,870 186,139,687
Cost of Goods Sold (430,015,910) (155,054,059)
Gross Profil 47,192,960 31,085,628
Operating Profit 28,219,788 13,001,445
Other Income 1,427,953 856,772
Met Profit Before Tax 3,270,363 4,114,320
MNet Profit After Tax 344,998 3,004,566
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 0.05 0.40
MNet Assets Value (NAV) 19.45 19.70
Face Value of Share 10.00 10.00
Nel Operating Cash Flows per Share (12.41) (0.39)

rd Meeting and Attendance:
Eight(8) board meetings were held during the year 2021-2022. The attendance record of the directors

is as follows:
MName of Directors Position No. of Meetings Attended
Mrs. Rokeya Quader Chairman 08 08
Mr. Omar Quader Khan Managing Director 08 08
Ms. Vidiya Amrit Khan sonz 08 08
Mr. Sajid Ahammad Sami gif:;‘z':dem 08 08
Mr. Abdul-Muyeed Chowdhury B‘?j;i‘:dem 08 06
Status of Shareholding
The Pattern of shareholding as on 30.06.2022are as follows:
h? J;_ Name-wise details sh a'rd;l‘!\'i cﬁ:““ g Percte!'{ltage Remarks
Parent/Subsidiary/Associate
Company
i) Directors, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal
Audit and their spouses and minor children:
Directors:
Mrs. Rokeya Quader 548,834 7.28
Mr. Omar Quader Khan 2622441 34.80
Ms. Vidiya Amrit Khan 966,694 12.629
Mr. SajedAhammad Sami - Independent Director
Mr. Abdul-MuyeedChowdhury - Independent Director
Company Secretary (CS) - -

Chief Financial Officer (CFO) - g
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Head of Internal Audit (HIA) -
ii) Executives (Top five salaried persons) other than CEO, CE CFO, HIA)
Mr. Ronnie James Serasinghee — =
Mr. Md. ZafrulEnayetUllah e -
Mr. Mohammed Nowsharat Shah - -
Mr. Imam Hossain - -
Mr. Mohammad Kamal Hossain : :

Shareholders holding 10% or more voting right

Sl No. of Percentage
No. Mame of shareholders Shareholding o/,

1.  Mr. Omar Quader Khan 2,622 441 34.80

2. Ms. Vidiya Amrit Khan 966,694 12.829

The Directors also report that- The financial statements of the company presented here reflect true
and fair view of the company’s state of affairs, result of its operations, cash flows, and changes in
equity.

Proper Books of Accounts as required by the law have been maintained. Appropriate accounting
policies have been followed in formulating the financial statements and the accounting estimates were
reasonable and prudent. The financial statements were prepared in accordance with International
Accounting Standard (IAS) as applicable in Bangladesh. The internal control system is sound in
design and it's effectively implemented and monitored. There are no significant doubts upon the
company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

REVALUTION OF ASSETS:

The cost valuation of the assets of the company was calculated on the basis of actual costs incurred
during 1978 to 1980. Since then the average price levels of the company assels had increased
substantially. In order to find the real asset value of the company, the lands, factory building, electrical
installation, and reoad, bridges, and fencing were revalued during 1994-85 and the balance sheet was
reconstructed on that basis of the asset revaluation resulting in appreciation of the lands factory
building, and electrical installation and depreciation of road, bridges, and fencing. As mentioned
earlier, we have started charging depreciating on the revalued surplus amount from 2017-2018
financial year.

FIXED ASSET REGISTER:

Fixed asset ledger was maintained properly throughout the year, Beside this, a fixed asset register is
being maintained currently mentioning the code, location, and quantity of the company property, plant,
and equipment.

WORKERS’ PROFIT PARTICIPATION & WELFARE FUND:

Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund is created regularly.Company paid amount of
Tk.620,350.00 and relevant supporting documents maintained properly Worker Profit Participation &
Welfare Fund during the financial year, but did not contribute any fund to the Bangladesh Workers'
Welfare Foundation which is to be done accordingly from coming years.

DIVIDEND PAYABLE:
Dividend payable under sponsor’s portion appearing in the books of accounts since long. Directors
decided not to withdraw the dividend payable to them till improvement of financial position of the
company so that normal business activities remain uninterrupted with required cash flow.
7
€70y
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CASH AND BANK BALANCE:

Some bank accounts are inactive and thus have become dormant. There has been no transaction in
those bank accounts during the period. Application for closing those banks statements were made to
the banks and received after finalizing the audit report.

DIRECTOR LOAN UNSECURED:
Director loan has been taken to meet up day to day expenses of the company and mantained properly.

EXTRA-ORIDINARY GAIN OR LOSS

As per |IAS 1: Presentation of Financial Statements, no item of income and expenses are to be
presented as extra-ordinary gain or loss in the financial statements. Accordingly, no exira-ordinary
gain or loss has been recognized in the financial statements.

UTILIZATION OF PROCEEDS FROM PUBLIC ISSUES. RIGHTS ISSUES AND/OR THROUGH
ANY OTHER INSTRUMENTS
During the period there was no such event of raising fund from public issue.

SIGNIFICANT VARIANCE BETWEEN QUARTERLY AND ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
No significant variations have occurred between quarterly and final financial results of the company
during the year under report.

FAIR PRESENTATION OF STATE OF AFFAIRS AND COMPLIANCE OF ACCOUNTING
POLICIES. STANDARDS ETC.

The members of the Board, in accordance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission’s Notification no: BSEC/CMRBRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/B0 dated 03 June, 2018, are
pleased to make the following declarations in their report:

i) The financial statements prepared by the management of Desh Garments Limited present
fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

i) Proper books of account of the company have been maintained.

iii) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial

statements and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

v) International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
as applicable in Bangladesh have been followed in preparation of the financial statements.

V) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitorad.
Vi) Mincrity shareholders have been duly protected as have effective means of redress.
i) There is no significant doubt upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
viii)  Significant deviations from last year in operating results of the Company are highlighted and the

reasons have been explained in Operation and Financial Results section.

LAST FIVE YEARS KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA
Directors are pleased to present the Key Operating and Financial Data for the 5{five) years Annual Report.

THE CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF THE CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE CODE
As per the Corporate Governance Code prescribed by the BSEC, the report and compliance certificate
of conditions of the Corporate Governance Code has been annexed in Annual Report.

O
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DIVIDEND:

The Profit after Tax earned during the financial year under the report is BDT 344 998.00.Considering
the retained earnings,the directors, recommendedi0% stock dividend to General Shareholders
subject fo consent of the BSEC. The Board of Directors did not declare Bonus shares or Stock dividend
as interim dividend.

DIRECTOR'S REMUNERATION:

The Company did not pay any remuneration to the Directors and also Managing Director during the

geardunde{ the report. Only Independent Direciors are given allowance of BDT 500000 per
oard meeting.

BETIREMENT OF DIRECTOR BY ROTATION:
Ms. Vidiya Amrit Khan has retired by rotation as per Article 122 of the Articles of Association of the
Company according to her being eligibleand seek for re-election as per Articie 124.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Management Discussion and Analysis has been highlighted in the Directors Report and Financial Data.

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS:

M/s. MABS & J Pariners, Chariered Accountanis refire at this Annual General Meeting and
M/s. MABS & J Pariners, Chartered Accountanis have ressed their willingness as per their offer
letter No.D-3/MABSJ(B)/2021-22/1242dated 30 October 2022 to be the Financial Auditors for the year
2022-2023.The Auditors are required to be appointed at this Annual General Meeting and their
remuneration for the year ended 30th June, 2023 is to be fixed accordingly.

APPOINTMENT OF COMPLIANCE AUDITORS:

Mr. B.M. Nurul Azim of M/s. B.M. Nurul Azim & Co., Chartered Accountanis has expired on 18.04.2022.
Jasmin & Associates, Chartered Secretaries be appointed in place of M/s. B.M. Nurul Azim & Co.,
Chartered Accountants by the Board of Directors. As well as they have expressed their willingnass as per
their offer letter no. J&A CA2022/465 dated: 27/11/2022 to be complience auditors for the year 2022-23,
the auditors are required to be appointed including remuneration at this AGM for the year ended
30th June, 2023 is to be fixed accordingly.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE:
Since the company does not have any compensationbenefit policy other than labor law defined

b;:egeﬁt ffg::r the key management personnel. Below is the company’s key personnel and the disclosure
of benefit.

Short Long Other Termin Sh
i term term Long FLTA AL
Sl. Name Position ation based
employee employe term
benefit  obenefit benefit Penefit payment
Mr. Md. Mizanur o .
1 Rashid g'%fef inancial No No No  No No
(left on 30.10.2022)
2 Dr. K. Moulic Company Mo Mo Mo MNo Mo
Secretary
Mr. Nazmul Huda Head of Internal
3 Mullick Audit Mo Mo Mo Mo Mo
Mr. Ronnie James Chief Operating
$ Serasinghee Officer o g No No No
Mr. Md. DGM,
S ZauiEnayetUlah Commercial No No Mo, NNe No
AGM,
6 H;WEEQ;T"S"E: h Merchaﬂt.:iising No Mo No No No
& Marketing
7  Mr. Imam Hossain Merchandising Mo Mo Mo Mo Mo

& Marketing

r
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MANAGEMENT APPRECIATION:
The Management takes this opportunity to thank all the shareholders, well-wishers, banks, and
business associates for their sincere co-operation and understanding.

The Management also thanks the workers, staff, and officers of the company for their hard work and
sincere efforts rendered which enabled the company to achieve a substantial growth during the
reporting year.

The status of compliance as required in pursuance of notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/
Admin/44 dated August 07, 2012 as latest amended by notification
No. BSEC/CMBRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018 of Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission is given in Annexure-02 and the audit committee report for the year 2021-2022
is also enclosed vide Annexure-03.The company has already form remuneration committee as per
latest BSEC Corporate Governance Guidelines the Committee has started working on total activities,
policy during the financial year, annual report.

Thanking you,

Rokeya Quader
Chairman
Dated :30/10/2022
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Report to the Shareholders
of
Desh Garments Limited
on Compliance on the Corporate Governance Code

We have examined the Compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code of Desh Garments Limited
for the year ended on June 30, 2022. This Code relates to the Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-
158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Cur
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management
in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS)
as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are
riot Inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code,

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and after
due scrutiny and Verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated
in the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission except
Condition No. 5{2)(b);

(b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(B5SS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSBE) as required by
this Code;

{c} Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies
Act, 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws; and

(d) The Governance of the company is satisfactory.

For: Jasmin & Associates

Place : Dhaka Jasmin Akter, FCS
Dated : December 08, 2022 Chief Executive
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Annexure-02
[As per condition No. 1(5){xxvii)]

Status  of compliance with  the conditions imposed by the Commission's  Notification
MNo.SEG/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated: 3 June, 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Secunties and

Exchange Crdinance, 1968 (V1| of 1969):

(Report under Condition No. 9)

Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put v in the

Complied

appropriate column)

Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

1

Board of Directors.-

1)

The total number of members of a company’s Board
of Directors (hereinafter referred toas “Board") shall
not be less than 5 (five) and more Lthan 20 (lwenty).

1(2)

Independent Directors

1(2) (a)

At least one-fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors
in the company's Board shallbe independent
directors; any fraction shall be considered to the nesxt
integer or wholenumber for calculating number of
independent director(s),

H2Z)b))

who either does not hold any share in the company or
holds less than onepercent {1%) shares of the total
paid-up shares of the company;

T{2)(b i)

who is nol a sponsor of lhe company or is not
connected with the company's any sponsor or director
or nominated director or shareholder of the company
or any of its associates, sister concerns, subsidiaries
and parents or holding enfities who holds one percent
(1%) or more shares of the lotal paid-up shares of the
company on the basis of family relationship and his or
her family members also shall not hold above
mentioned shares in the company:

1(2){B)ii)

whe has not been an executive of the company in
immediately preceding 2 (two) financial years;

e,

1(2)(b)iv)

who does not have any other relationship, whether
pecuniary or otherwise, with the company or its
subsidiary or associated companies;

1{2HbHv)

who is not a member or TREC (Trading Right
Entilement Certificate) holder, director or officer of
any stock exchange;

T2} bHvi)

who s not a shareholder, director excepting
independent director or officer of any member or
TREC holder of stock exchange or an intermediary of
the capital market;

H2)(b){vii)

whe is not a partner or an executive or was not a
partner or an executive during the preceding 3 (three)
years of the concemed company's statutory audit firm

>
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put v in the
appropriate column)

'Enrnpiind

Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

or audit firm engaged in internal audit services or
audit firm conducting special audit or professional
certifying compliance of this Code;

1(2){B){viil)

who is nol independant director in more than 5 (five)
listed companies;

1(2)(b){ix)

who has not been convicted by a court of competant
jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan or
any advance to a bank or a MNon-Bank Financial
Institution (NBFI); and

1(2)(b)(x)

who has not been convicted for a criminal offence
invalving moral turpitude;

1(2)(e)

The independent director(s) shall be appeinted by the |

Board and approved by the shareholders In the
Annual General Meating (AGM);

1(2)(d)

The post of independent direclor(s) cannot remain
vacant for more than 940 (ninety) days; and

1(2)(e)

The tenure of office of an independent director shall
be for a pericd of 3 (three) years, which may be
extended for 1 (one) tenure only:

1(3)

Qualification of Independent Director:-

1(3)(a)

Independent director shall be a knowledgeabls
individual with integrity who is able to ensure
compliance  with financial laws, regulatory
requirements and corporale laws and can make
meaningful contribution to the business:

1(3)(b)(1)

Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director
of an unlisted company having minimum paid-up
capital of Tk, 100.00 million or any listed company ar
a member of any national or international chamber of
commerce or business association; or

1(3)(b)ii)

1(3)(b)iii)

Corporate Leader who is or was a top level executive
not lower than Chief Executive Officer or Managing
Director or Deputy Managing Director or Chief
Financial Officer or Head of Finance or Accounts or
Company Secretary or Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance or Head of Legal Service or a candidate
with equivalenl position of an unlislted company
having minimum paid up capital of Tk, 10000 million
or of a listed company; or

Former official of government or statutory or

autonomous or regulatory body in the position not
below 5th Grade of the national pay scale, who has al
least educational background of bachelor degree in
BCOonOMmics or commerce or business or law,; or

&
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put + in the
appropriate column)

Complied

Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

1{3)(b)(iv)

University Teacher who has educational background
in Economics of Commerce or Business Studies or
Law; or

4

13 )b)v)

Professional who is or was an advocate praciicing at
least in the High Courl Division of Bangladesh
Supreme Court or a Chartered Accountant or Cost
and Management Accountant or Chartered Financial
Analyst or Chartered CertifiedAccountant or Certified
Public Accountant or Charlered Management
Accountant or Chartered Secretary or equivalent
aualification:

1(3)(c)

The independent director shall have at least 10 (ten)
years of experiances in any field mentioned in clause

(b);

1(3)d)

In  special

cases, the above qualifications or
experiences may be relaxed subject to prior approval
of the Commission.

Mot
Applicable

ey
1(4){a)

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors
and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer:-
The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the
Managing Director (MD) and/or Chiel Executive
Officer (CEQ) of the company shall be filled by
different individuals;

1{4)(b)

The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive
Officer (CEO) of a listed company shall not hold the
samea position in another listed company;

1{4)(e)

| The Chairperson of the Board shall be elecled from

among the non-executive directors of the company,;

1(4}(d)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles and
responsibilities of the Chairperson and the Managing
Director and/or Chief Executive Officer;

1{4)e)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the
remaining members may elect one of themselves
from non-executive directors as Chairperson for that
particular Board's meeting; the reason of absence of
the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the
minutes,

1(5)

| The Directors’ Report to Shareholders

15)()

1(5)(i)

An industry outlook and possible future developments
in the industry;

' The segment-wise or product-wise performance;

Not
Applicable

1(5)iii)

s

Risks and concerns including internal and external
| riskfactors, threal to sustainability and negative |
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put ¥ in the

appropriate column) |
Complied | Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

impact on environment, il any,

1(E)v)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit
Margin and Net Profit Margin, where applicable;

1{5)(v)

A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary
activities and their implications (gain or loss),

Mot
Applicable

1(S)ivi)

A detailed discussion on related party transactions
along with a statement showing amount, nature of
related party, nature of transactions and basis of
transactions of all related party transactions;

1(5){vii)

A statement of ulilization of proceeds raised through
public issues, rights issues andfor any other
instruments;

Mot
Applicable

B viii)

the company goes for Initial Public Offering (IPO),
Repeaat Public Offering {RPOD), Rights Share Offer,
Direct Listing, etc.;

“Not

Applicable

1(5)(ix)

An explanation on any significant variance that ocours
between Quarterly Financial performances and
Arnual Financial Statements;

Mot
Applicable

1(8)(x)

A statement of remuneration paid to the directors
including independent directors;

1(5)ixi)

A statement that the financial statements prepared by
the management of the issuer company present fairly
its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash
flows and changes in equity;

1(5)(xii)

A statement that proper books of account of the
issuer company have been maintained,;

1(5)(xiii)

A statement that appropriate accounting policies have
been consistently applied in preparation of the
financial statements and that the accounting
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
judgment;

1(5){xiv)

A staterment that International Accounting Standards
(1AS) or International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh. have been
followed in preparation of the financial statements and
any depariure there from has been adequately
disclosead;

1(5)(xv)

A statement that the system of internal control is
sound indesign and has been effectively implemeanted
andmanitored;
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put Y in the

ropriate column
Complied | Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

(S )(xvi)

A statement that minority sharehclders have been
protected from abusive aclions by, or in the interest
of, controlling shareholders acting either directly or
indirectly and have effective means of redress;

v

15 )(xvi)

A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the
issuer company's ability to continue as a going
concam, if the issuer company is not considered to ba
a going concern, the fact along with reasons there of
shall be disclosed;

{5 M xviii )

An explanation that significant deviations from the last
year's operating resulls of the issuer company shall
ba highlighted and the reasons thereof shall be
explained;

(5 xx)

A statement where key operating and financial data of
al least preceding 5 (five) years shall be summarized;

| 1{5)0x)

An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company
has not declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year;

Mot
Applicable

(S xxi)

Board's statement to the effect that no bonus share or
stock dividend has been or shall be declared as
interim dividend:

Mot
Applicable

{5 ) (0l )

The total number of Board meetings held dunng the
year and altendance by each direclor;

(@) i j(a)

Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and
other related parties (name-wise details);

Mot
Applicable

{5 xxdii}b)

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company
Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Intemal
Audit and Compliance and their spouses and minor
children (name-wise details);

(&)l )

Executives;

TSl p(d )

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more
voting interest in the company (name-wise details);

1(S)(xxiv)(a)

a brief resume of the director;

15 oxiv) (b

“A(8)(xxiv)ic)

nature of his or her experise in specific functional
areas,; and

names of companies in which the person also holds
the directorship and the membership of committees of
the Board,

1S)xxvi(a)

accounting policies and estimation for preparation of
financial statements;
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put ¥ in the

appropriate culumn!
Complied | Not comp

Remarks
(if any)

1(5)ov)ib)

changes in accounting policles and estimation, if any,
clearly describing the effect on financial performance
or results and financial position as well as cash flows
in absolute figure for such changes;

\f’

1{B)(xxv)(c)

comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of
financial performance or results and financial position
as well as cash flows for current financial year with
immediate preceding five years explaining reasons
thereof;

15 )xxvid)

compare such financial peformance or resulis and
financial position as well as cash flows with the peer
industry scenano;

15 )xxv)(e)

briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of
the country and the globe;

15 )exv)(f)

rnsks and concerns issues related to the financial
statements, explaining such risk and concemns
mitigation plan of the company; and

1{S)xxv)g)

future plan or projection or forecast for company's
operation, performance and financial position, with
justification thereof, Le., actual position shall be
explained to the shareholders in the next AGM;

{5 ){xoxv )

Declaration or cerlification by the CEO and the CFQ
to the Board as required under condition MNo. 3(3)
shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A; and

TS xxvil)

The report as well as certificate regarding compliance:

of conditions of this Code as required under condition
Mo. 9 shall be disclosed as per Annexure-B and
Annexure-C.

HE)

Meetings of the Board of Directors

1(7)

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board
members and Chief Executive Officer:-

17 Ha)

| The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based

on the recommendation of the MNomination and
Remuneration Committee (NRC) at condition No. 6,
for the Chairperson of the Board, other board
members and Chief Executive Officer of the company,

7 )b)

| The code of conducl as delermined by the NRC shall

be posted on the website of the company including,
among others, prudent conduct and behavior
confidentiality; conflict of interest, compliance with
laws, rules and regulations; prohibition of insider
trading; relationship with environmenl, emplayees,
customers and suppliers; and independancy.

&
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Condition
MNo.

Title

(Put v in the
appropriate column)

Complied | Not complied

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary
Company:-

Remarks
(if any)

2(a)

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of
theholding company shall be made applicable to
thecomposition of the Board of the subsidiary
company;

Mot
Applicable

2{b)

At least 1 {one) independent director on the Board of
the holding company shall be a director on the Board
of the subsidiary company;

Mo
Applicable

2{c)

el

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary
company shall be placed for review at the following
Board meeting of the holding company;

holding company shall state thal they have reviewed
the affairs of the subsidiary company also;

Mot
Applicable

Applicable

2(e)

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall
also review the financial statements, in particular
theinvestments made by the subsidiary company.

Mot
Applicable

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer
{CEQ), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and
Company Secretary (CS):-

3(1)

Appointment

3(1)(a)

The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or
Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), a Company Secretary
{CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC);

3(1)(b)

3(1)(c)

The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief
Executive Officer (CEOQ), Company Secretary (CS),
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal
Audit

and Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by different
individuals;

The MD or CED, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed

company shall not hold any executive position in any
ather company at the same time;

3(1)(d)

The Board shall cleardy define respective roles,
responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and
the C8;

3(1)(e)

The MD or CEQ, C5, CFO and HIAC shall not be
removed from their position withoul approval of the
Board as well as immediate dissemination to the
Commission and stock exchange(s).

3(2)

Requirement to attend Board of Directors'

o
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
{Put ¥ in the
appropriate column)

Complied

Mot complied

Remarks
(if any)

Meetings

3(3)

3(3Na)n)

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief
ExecutiveOfficer (CEQ) and Chief Financial Officer
(CFO)

these statements do not contain any materially untrus
statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading; and

v

3(3)a)i)

these statements logether present a lrue and fair view
of the company's affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards and applicable laws;

3(3)b)

The MD or CEQ and CFO shall also cerlify that there
are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the company during the
year which are
fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct
for the company's Board or its members;

3(3)(e)

The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be
disclosed in the Annual Report.

4

Board of Directors’ Committee:-

4(1)

Audit Committes; and

A7)

Momination and Remuneration Committes,

5

Audit Committee:-

5(1)

Responsibility to the Board of Directors.

5(1)a)

The company shall have an Audit Commiftee as a
sub-commitiee of the Board;

' The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in
ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company and in
ensuring a good
monitoring system within the business;

5(1)(e)

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the
Board; the duties of the Audit Committes shall be
clearly set forth in writing,

5(2)

Constitution of the Audit Committee

5(2)(a)

5(2)(b)

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3
(three} members;

The Board shall appoint members of the Audit
Committee who shall be nonexecutive directors of the
company excepting Chairperson of the Board and
shall include at least 1 {(one) independent director;

Implementation
under
process

5{2}c)

All members of the audit committee should be
“financially literate™ and at least 1 {one) member shall

have accounting or related financial management
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put  in the
appropriate column)

Complied | Not complied

Remarks
{if any)

background and 10 (ten) years of such experience;

S(2)id)

3(2)(e)

When the term of service of any Committee member
expires or there is any circumstance causing any
Committes member to be unable to hold office before
expiration of the term of service, thus making the
number of the Committeemembers to be lower than
the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons. the Board
shall appoint the new Committee member to fill up the
vacancy immediately or notlater than 1 (ong) month
from the date of vacancy in the Committee to ensure
continuity of the performance of work of the Audit
Committee:

| The company secretary shall act as the secrelary of |

the Committes;

MNo Vacancy |
Occurred

5{2)(f)

The guorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not
constitute without at least 1 (one) independent
director.

5(3)

Chairperson of the Audit Committee

5(3)(a)

Commitlee lo be Chairperson of the Audil Commitiee,
whao shall be an indepandent director;

5(3)ib)

in the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee, the remaining members may elect one of
themselves as Chairperson for that particular
meeting, in that case there
shall be no problem of constituting & quorum as
required under condition Mo, 5{4)(b) and the reasen of
absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly
recorded in the minutes.

Mot
applicable

3(3)ic)

Chairperson of the Audit Committes shall remain
present in the Annual General Meeting (AGM):

5(4)

Meeting of the Audit Committee

Si4)a)

The Audit Commitiee shall conduct at least its Tour
meetings in a financial year:

5(4)(b)

The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Commitiee
shall be constiluted in presence of either two
members or wo third of the members of the Audit
Committee, whichever is higher, where presence of
an independant director is a must.

5(5)

Role of Audit Committee

5(5)(a)

Overses the financial reporting process;

5(3)(b)

S(5)ic)

monitor cheice of accounting policies and principles;

menitor Intemal Audit and Compliance process o

ensure that it is adequately resourced, including
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put V in the

| appropriate column)

Complied

Not complied

Remarks
(if any) |

approval of the Internal Audil and Compliance Plan
and review of the Intermal Audit and Compliance
Report;

5(5)(d)

5(5)(e)

hold meeling with the exlernal or statutory auditors for
review of the annual financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval or adoption;

5(5)(0)

5(5)(g)

review along with the management, the annual
financial statements before submission to the Board
for approval;

review along with the management, the quarterly and
haif yearly financial statements before submission to
the Board for approval,

5(5)(h)

review the adequacy of internal audit function;

S(5))

review the Management's Discussion and Analysis
befora disclosing in the Annual Report;

5(8))

5(5)(k)

review statement of all related parly transactions
submitted by the management;

review Management Letters or Letter of Internal
Control weakness issued by statutory auditors;

S5(5KI)

overses the determination of audit fees based on
scope and magnitude, level of expertise deployed and
time required for effective audit and evaluate the
performance of external auditors; and

5(5)(m)

oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial
Public Offering (IPO) or Repeat Public Cffering (RPO)
or Rights Share Offer have been utilized as per the
purposes  stated in relevant offer document or
prospectus approved by the Commission:

5(6)

Reporting of the Audit Committee

S(6)(a)

Reporting to the Board of Directors

S(6)a)ii)

The Audit Committes shall report on its activities to
the Board.

5(B)a)ia)

report on conflicts of interests;

Not
Applicable

5(6)(a)(i)b)

5(B)a){ii)(c)

“suspected

suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or
material defect identified in the intermal audit and
compliance process or in the financial statements,

infringement  of  laws
compliances including securities related laws, rules

regulatory |

and regulations; and

1 "Net

Mot
Applicable

Applicable

s
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status

(Put

4 in the
___appropriate column)

Complied

Mot complied

Remarks
(if any)

5(&)(a)(ii)(d)

any other malter which the Audil Commiltee deems
necessary shall be disclosed to the Board
immediately;

Mol
Applicable

~ | Reporling to the Authorities

Not
Applicable

Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors

Mot
Applicable

Rﬂspunslhll ity to th the Buand of Directors

"The company shall have a Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (NRC) as a subcommittes
of the Board;

The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the
nomination criteria  or policy for  determining
gualifications, positive attribules, experiences and
independence of directors and top level executive as
wall as a policy for formal process of considering
remuneration of directors, top level executive;

6(1)(c)

The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be
clearly set forth in writing covering the areas stated at
the condition No, B{(5)(b).

6(2)

Constitution of the NRC

6(2)(a)

The Committee shall comprise of at leasl three
members including an independent director;

6(2)(b)

All membears of the Commitles shall be non-executive
directors;

6(2)(c)

Members of the Commilttee shall be nominated and
appointed by the Board,

8(2)(d)

The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint
any member of the Committes;

B6(2)(e)

In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or
removal of any member of the Committee or in any
other cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the
vacancy within 180 (one hundred eighty) days of
occurring such vacancy in the Committes;

Mot
applicabla

6(2)(f}

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-
opt any external expert and/or member(s) of staff to
the Committee as advisor who shall be non-voting
member, if
the Chairperson feels that advice or suggestion from
such external expert and/or member(s) of staff shall
be required or valuable far the Committee;

Mot
applicable

8(2)ig)

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of

&>
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put ¥ in the
appropriate column)

Complied

Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

the Committes;

B{2)(h)

The guorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute
without attendance of at least an independant
directar;

B(2)(1)

No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or
indirectly, any remuneration for any advisory or
consultancy rale or otherwise, other than Director's
fees or hongrarium from the company.

6(3)

Chairperson of the NRC

6(3)ia)

The Board shall select 1 {one) member of the NRC to
be Chairperson of the Committes, who shall be an
independent director;

B(3)(b)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the
remaining members may elect one of themselves as
Chairperson for that particular meseting, the reason of
absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly
recorded in the minutes;

B(3)(c)

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual
general meeling (AGM) to answer the gueries of the
shareholders:

6(4)

Meeting of the NRC

B(4)(a)

The NRC shall conduct al least one meeting in &
financial year;

B{4)(b)

The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any
amergency meeating upon request by any member of
the NRC:!

B{4)(c)

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be
constituted in presence of either two members or two
third of the members of the Committee, whichever is
higher, where presence of an independent director is
must as required under condilion No. 8(2)(h);

6(4)(d)

The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall
duly be recorded in the minutes and such minutes
shall be confirmed in the nexd meeling of the NRC.

6(5)

Role of the NRC

6(5)(a)

NRC shall be independent and responsible or
accountable to the Board and to the shareholders;

6(5)(b)i)a)

the level and composition of remuneration s
reasonable and sufficent to attract, retain and
motivate suitable directors fo run the company
successfully;
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put + in the
appropriate column)

Complied

Mot complied

Remarks
(if any)

B(S)b)I(D)

the relationship of remuneration to performance is
clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks; and

v

B(5)(b)i)(c)

remuneration to directors, top level executive involves
a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting
shot and long-term performance objeclives
appropriate to the working of the company and ils
goals;

65} b))

devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into
consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity,
educational background and nationality;

B0 ) b)iii)

identifying persans who are qualified 1o become
directors and who may be appointed in top level
execulive position in accordance with the criteria laid
down, and recommend their appointment and removal
to the Board;

6(5)bl(iv)

B(5)(b)(v)

formulating the criteria far evaluation of performance
of independent directors and the Board;

identifying the company's needs for employees at |

different levels and determine their selection, transfer
or replacement and promotion criteria; and

developing, recommending and reviewing annually
the company's human resources and training polides,

B(8)(c)

The company shall disclose the nomination and
remuneration policy and the ewvalustion criteria and
activities of NRC during the year at a glance in its
annual
report.

7

External or Statutory Auditors:-

7(1)(0)

appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions;

TN

financial information syslems design and

T

book-keeping or other services related to the
accounting records or financial statements;

=

7{1)iv)

broker-dealer services:

7(1}iv}
7(1)vi)

actuarial services;

internal audil services or special audit servicas;

T ) vin)

any service that the Audit Committee determines;

T 0wl

audit or cerification services on compliance of
corporate governance as required under condition No,

SNl OO E IES

“»




Desh G

arments Limited

Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put +/ in the
appropriate column)

Complied

Mot complied

Remarks
(if any)

9(1); and

7(1)ix)
7(2)

arny other service that creates confllct of interest.

Mo partner or employees of the external audit firms
shall possess any share of the company they audit at
least during the tenure of their audit assignment of
that company,
his ar her family members also shall not hold any
shares in the sald company:

7(3)

Representative of external or slatutory auditors shall
remain present in the Shareholders” Meeting (Annual
General Mesting or Extracrdinary General Meeting) to
answerthequeries of the shareholders.

Maintaining a website by the Company:-

The company shall have an official website linked with
the website of lhe stock exchange.

The company shall keep the website functional from
the date of listing.

' The company shall make available the detailed

disclosures on its website as required under the listing
regulations of the concemead stock exchange(s).

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate

Governance:-

9(1)

The company shall obtain a cerificate from a
practicing Professional Accountant or Secretary
(Chartered Accountant of Cost and Management
Accountant or CharteredSecretary) other than its
statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis
regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate
Govemance Code of the Commission and shall such
certificate shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

9(2)

The professional who will provide the certificate on
compliance of this Corporale Governance Code shall
be appointed by the shareholders In the annual
genaral
meeting.

Board
recommended
the
professional
for due
appointment
by the
Shareholders
in 44% AGM
on 22™ Dec,
2021

a(3)

The directors of the company shall state, in
accordance with the Annexure-Cattached, in the
directors’ report whether the company has complied

with these conditions or not.

&
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
For the year 2021-2022

The Audit Committee consists of the following members:

Mr. Sajed Ahammad Sami - Chairman
Mrs. Rokeya Quader - Member
Ms. Vidiya Amrit Khan - Member

The scope of Audit Committee was defined as under:

a. Review and recommend to the Board to approve the financial statements prepared for
statutory purpose;

b. Report to the Board of Directors on internal audit findings from time to time considering the
significance of the issues;

¢. Carry on a supervision role to safeguard the system of governance and independence of
statutory auditors; and

d. Review and consider the internal report and statutory auditors' observations on intemnal
control.

Activities carried out during the year:

Four meetings of the Audit Commiitee were held during the year 2021-2022, first one in
MNovember 2021, second one in January 2022, third one in April 2022 and last one in September
2022. In the first three meetings, un-audited quarterly statement of financial position and
statement of comprehensive income were discussed and examined in details. In the last
meeting held on 25th September 2022, the audited Accounts for the year 2021-2022 was
discussed and examined in details.

Through holding of meetings as above, the Committee reviewed and discussed the internal
control and audit systems, justifications and correctness of the expenditures incurred and
income earned. The Commitiee found adequate arrangement to present a true and fair view of
the activities and the financial status of the Company and didn't find any material deviation,
discrepancies or any adverse finding/observation in the areas of reporting

Mr. Sajed Ahammad Sami
Chairman

Audit Committee

Dated : September 25, 2022

O
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Report of The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee — 2022

The Board of Directors of Desh Garments Ltd. has duly constituted a Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) as per the requirements of the Corporate Governance Code of Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC). The NRC assists the Board in formulating the
nomination criteria or policy for determining qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and
independence of Directors and other top level executives. The NRC also assists the Board to
formulate policy far formal and continued process of considering remuneration/honorarium of
Directors and top-level executives.

The statement of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is prepared following the Corporate
Governance Code issued by the BSEC. This Report covers nomination and remuneration policies,
evaluation criteria and activities of the NRC.

The Overview of the Nomination and Remuneration Policies:

The Company inevitably will follow the nomination and remuneration policies and the benchmark of
which pursuing the business code of conduct and standards perceptible in the market context and
appropriate to meet the present and future needs of the Company.

The board criteria in this respect for the Executive Directors and Top-Level Executives of the
Company are as follows.

a) The Nomination Criteria

i. The Company policies as well as guidelines and applicable laws/regulations for the Company.

ii. A prescribed selection process that is transparent in all respects.

iii. Following a process which is compatible to the recognized standards and the best practices;

iv. Distinguishing the core competencies of the respective personnel for the different level of
management and employees of the Company.

v. Follow diversity in age, maturity, qualification, expertise and gender disciplines.

b) The Nomination Criteria

The outline of the Company needs for the employees at different levels, as determined by the
management. The recruitment and selection of Executive Directors, Top-Level Executives of the
Company are made according to the following core guiding principles:

Executive Directors and Top Level Executives: The candidate(s) for Executive Director(s), based on
the set criterions of BSEC and Service Rules of the Company. The Board of Directors appoints
Executive Director(s) and Top Level Executives, upon nomination and recommendation of the NRC.

Independent Director: The Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity who
is able to ensure compliance with financial laws, regulatory requirements and corporate laws that can
make meaningful contribution to the businesses.

The Independent Director should have competence of the relevant sector in which Company
operates, and necessarily should have the qualifications as required by the Code of BSEC. The Board
of Directors appoints Independent Directors upoen nomination and recommendation of the NRC, which
is then approved by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

¢) Remuneration Criteria

The key features of the remuneration Criteria recommended by the NRC are as follows:
i. The structure, scale and composition of remuneration/honorarium are reascnably considered based
on the Company's Policies and Guidelines set by the Board of Directors to attract, and motivate the
top level executives/executive directors to run the Company efficiently and successfully.

€«
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ii. The context of packages, including remuneration/benefits is categorically laid down which meets
the appropriate performance benchmarks as per the Company Policies and Guidelines ratified by the
Board as and when reguired,

lii. The MRC will recommend the Board meeting attendance fees, honorarium, including incidental
expenses, if any; and

iv. Mo member of the NRC will be allowed to receive, either directly or indirectly, any remuneration for
any advisory or consultancy role or otherwise, other than Board meetings and Board's sub-committee
meetings attendance fees from the Company.

d) Evaluation Criteria

Directors/Executive Directors/Top Level Executives: The respective line authority of the Directors/
Executive Directors/Top Level Executives sets the performance measurement criteria based on the
respective role profile and responsibilities through the Company’s annual appraisal policy/process at a
certain time of each calendar year.

Independent Director: The evaluation of performance of the Independent Directors (IDs) is to be
carried out according to the criteria of attendance and participation at the Board meetings and
committee meetings; participation in the Board meetings and committee meetings and contribution to
the improvement of the corporate governance praclices of the Company.

Activity Summary of Nomination and Remuneration Committee during the year of NRC
Committee and its Meetings

The Board in its meeting held on 9" January, 2022 of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(NRC) as per the requirement of BSEC Corporate Governance Code with the following composition.

Mr. Abdul-Muyeed Chowdhury
Chairman
Independent Director

Mrs. Rokeya Quader
Member
Chairman

Ms. Vidiya Amrit Khan
Member
Deputy Managing Director

The NRC carried out the following activities in line with committee’s terms of Reference during the
reporting period.

i, Reviewed the Terms of Reference (ToR) of NRC, as approved by the Board of Directors;

ii. Reviewed a policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors and top-level executives of
the Company;
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iif. Reviewed the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence
of the Directors;

iv. Reviewed the criteria of evaluation of performance of Independent Directors;
v, Reviewed the Code of Conduct for the Chairman, Director and Top-level Executives of the
company.

x

Mr. Abdul-Muyeed Chowdhury
Chairman

Thursday, 22 September 2022

>



Desh Garments Limited

Independent Auditor's Report To the Shareholders
Of
Desh Garments Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Desh Garments Limited (DGL), which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 30 June 2022, and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of our report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Company as at June 30, 2022, and its financial performance and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs).

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Reference to Note # 41, Provision for Workers Profit Participation Fund (WPPF) and
welfare fund: As per section 234 (b) of the Bangladesh Labour Act 2006 and as amended,
every company shall pay to the Workers Participation Fund, Welfare Fund and Bangladesh
Workers' Welfare Foundation Fund five percent of its net profit during such year in the ratio of
80:10:10. However, Desh Garments Limited did not contribute any fund to the Bangladesh
Workers' Welfare Foundation Fund, a non-compliance of the aforesaid section.

Furthermore, we were not provided with relevant supporting documents regarding the payment
of Workers profit participation fund.

2. Reference to Note # 28, Cash and Bank Balances: We were not provided with Bank
statement of Eastern Bank Limited (Tk. 6780), National Bank Limited (Tk.435), so we couldn't
confirm the balance of Cash at Bank.

3. Reference to Note # 37, Directors Loan (Unsecured): There is frequent transaction (receipt
and payment) regarding Directors Loan during this year. However, we were not provided with
supporting documents except Ledger and bank statement.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I1SAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB)
Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

«o»
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Emphasis of Matters
Our opinion is not modified in respect of this event or matter.

Reference to Note # 40, Undistributed Dividend Payable to Sponsor Directors: An amount of
Tk. 8,559,855 for unpaid dividend payable to Sponsor has been carrying forward since 1989-1990.
Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the ‘Annual
Report' but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’'s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statement does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information, and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obfained in the audit or otherwise appears fo be
materially misstated.

If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that, we have nothing to report in this regard
or a statement that describes any material misstatement of the other information.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the matter
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section we have determined the matters described below

to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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i Risk

Our response to the risk

Accounts Receivable Balance

During this year, Accounts Receivable
amount is Tk. 109,849,038,

Accounts Receivable is comprised of
balance related with sales to 8 buyer
of Desh Garments Limited. The
amount shown in current year is 9
times higher than the amount showed
in 2021, TK.11,998,553. Therefore,
there is a risk of Account receivable is
being misstated as a result of high
dollar exchange rate facing after the
dollar crisis in our economy.

There is also a risk that quick ratio of
the company will fall because the
proportion of accounits receivable is
more in the portion of current asset,
which will create liquidity problem.

| We have tested the design and operating effectiveness

of key controls focusing on the following:

« Segregation of duties in invoice creation and
madification; and

+ Timing of receivable recognition.

Our substantive procedures in
recognition comprises the following:

« Obtaining supporting documentation for sales
transactions recorded either side of year end as well
as credit notes issued after the year end date to
determine whether revenue was recognized in the
correct period;

« Within a number of the Company's markets,
comparing current year rebate accruals to the prior
year and, where relevant, completing further inquiries
and testing.

» Agreeing a sample of claims and rebate accruals to
supporting documentation;

» Critically assessing manual journals posted to
revenue to identify unusual or irregular items;

« Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards;

» Performing cut-off test by obtaining delivery challan
for goods delivered during the beginning of the next
accounting period and at the close of current
accounting year to verify whether sales are recorded
in the current accounting period.

relation to the

! See note no 23.00 to The Financial Statements

Valuation of Inventory

Woark in
Tk. 53,425,

15 higher than the previous year.

rogress in Inventories, amounting
8 shown during this year.

Work in progress balance is 2.3 times more
than the balance shown in previous
Therefore, there is risk that rate o
product is misstated or the production cost

Our audit included the following procedures:

*» We assessed whether the accounting
policies in relation to the inventary valuation
are in compliance with IAS 2 and found
them to be consistent.

» We inspected a sample of inventory and
other documents to determine whether the
classification between work in progress and
Finished goods was appropriate.

» We evaluated whether the net realizable
value (NAV) by the management were in
line with historical experience and the
market practice.

ear,
the

See Note No 21 to the Financial Statements

@
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and
other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and cbtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

# Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control,

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Tt:.f'

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the

o>
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audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requiremenis regarding independence, and to communicate with the mall
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought fo bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act. 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and
relevant notifications issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we also report the
following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appeared from our examination of those books;

c) the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account; and

d) the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Company’s business.

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh Signed for & on behalf of
Dated: 30 October 2022 MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants

S H Talukder FCA

Partner

ICAB Enrollment 1D:1244

DVC No: 2210301244ASTT6742
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Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June, 2022

\ Amount in Taka

Patcniar Notes | 30062022 || 30-06-2021
Assets:
MNon-Current Assets 111,496,616 118,780,241
Property Plant & Equipment 20 | 111,496,616 | 118,780,241|
Current Assets 286,620,165 177,274,295
Inventories 21 158,107,877 145,565,922
Investiment in Shares 22 9,364,645 £,695,266
Accounts Receivable 23 109,849,038 11,998,535
Cther Receivable 24 - 1,618,743
Advances and Prepayment 26 1,070,402 1,518,801
Advance Income Tax 27 2,224 771 1,153,617
Cash and Bank Balances 28 6,003,433 6,722 415
Total Assets 398,116,781 206,054,539
Equity and Liabllities:
Shareholders' aquity 146,586,744 148,466,092
Share Capital 31 75,348,560 75,348,560
Tax Holiday Reserve 3z 7,272,808 7,272,808
General Resarve 33 1.477.579 1.477.579
Capital Reserve 34 39,632,487 41,357.490
Retained Earnings 36 22,866,310 23,009,655
NMon-Current Liabilities 112,797,274 71,692,214
Long Term Loan 37 112,797,274 || 71,692,214 |
Current Liabilities 138,732,763 75,896,233
Shortterm Loan 38 87,700,662 34 430,488
Liakilities for Goods 39 19,078,139 12,234,807
Accrued Expenses 40 12,318,476 9 550,205
Worker's Profit Padicipation & Walfare Fund 41 8,010,558 8,467,390
Dividend Fayable to Sponsor Directors 42 8,550,855 10,025,700
Provision for Income Tax 43 2,978,256 1,153,617
Deferred Tax 25 86,817 33,926
Tatal Equity and Liabilities 398.116ITB1 ZQEID54|539
Met Assets Value Per Share 19.45 19.70

The annexed notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement. These Financial Statement was authonized for
issue by the Board of Directors on 30.10.2022 and were signed on its behalf by:

e ? ; . i 2 P ™ -
"'5’?‘&)‘:1 &kl ,""g""'ﬁ'ff S @‘J(’ 4 Wi oudee =
Chairman Managing Director Deputy Managing Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

This is the statement of financial position refamred to in our separate report of evan data.

Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh 5 H Talukder FCA

Dated: 30 October 2022 Partner
ICAB Enroliment 1D:1244

DVC No: 2210301244A5776742
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Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June 2022

Amount in Taka

Particulars Notes 30-06-2022 30-06-2021
Tumover i 450,208,870 186,139,687
Cost of Goods Sold 45 (1403,015,910) (155,054,059)
Gross Profit 47,192,960 31,085,628
Operating Expenses:
Administrative & Selling Expenses 46 (18,273,173) (18,084,183)
Operating Profit Before Financial Expenses 28,219,788 13,001,445
Financial Expenses 47 {25,960 ,666) (11,190,883}
Profit Before Other Income 2,259,122 1,810,562
Other Income 48 1,427,953 856,772
Exchange Rate Fluctuation Gain/{Loss) 449 {253,193) 1,652,703
Profit Before WPPF & Tax 5,433,881 4,320,036
Contribution to Worker's Profit Participation & Welfare Fund 41 (163,518} (205,716)
Met Profit Before Tax 3,270,363 4,114,320
Income Tax Expenses 50 (2,978,256) (1,153,617)
Deferred Tax 25 52,891 43,862
Net Profit After Tax 344,993 3,004,566
Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)
Gain/(Loss) on Marketable Securities(Unrealized) 35 669,379 90,212
Total Comprehensive Income 1,014,377 3,004,778
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 51 0.05 0.40

The annexed notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement. These Financial Statement was authorized for
issue by the Board of Directors on 30.10.2022 and were signed on its behalf by:

P B

Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
This is the statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income referred to in our separate report of

Bhe 5 L I endic

Company Secretary

P 0T A
A e S

Chairman Deputy Managing Director

Signed for & on behall of
MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants

S H Talukder FCA

Partner

ICAB Enrollment 1D:1244

DVC No: 2210301244AST7TT6742

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 30 Oclober 2022
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2022

. DRAFT FINAL
Particulars Mote 30062022 30062021
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Collections from Turnover & Others 55.00 355,405,061 200,935,094
Payment for Cost & Expenszes 56.00 {416,339,698) {189,341 ,078)
Financial Expenses 47.00 (25,960,666) (11,190,883)
Income Tax paid 50.00 (2,224,771) (1,153,617}
Dividend 2020-2021 (2,893,725) (2,194,620
Unclaimed dividend paid to Capital Market Stabilization (1,465,845) -
Fund directed by BSEC (93,479,643) (2,945102)
Cash Flows from Investment Activities
Acquisition of Property Plant and Equipment (1,614,572) (833,773
Investment in Share - (1,106,283}
Met Cash used in Investment Activities (1.614,572) (1.940,056)
Cash Flows from Financial Activities
Long Term and Short Term Loan Paid 94,375 234| | (131,774}]
94,375,234 (131,774)
Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (718,981) {5.016,932)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the year 8,722,415 11,739,347
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Closing 6,003,434 6,722,415
Met Operating Cash Flows Per Share (12.41) (0.39)

The annexed notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement. These Financial Statement was

authorized for issue by the Board of Direclors on 30.10.2022 and were signed on its behall by

Qiﬁ E I !

I.};HE-?; -'f:’:;ﬁ. ﬁﬁ"‘"'i’ -'I""-F_

Chairman Managing Director

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 30 October 2022

z-.ﬁ-:;r_z.}f-}m-..- -
Deputy Managing Director

Chief Financial Officer

Wisowdic

-

Company Secretary
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Statement of Changes in Equity
Far the year ended 30 June 2022

= Tax Holiday General Capital Retained Total Amount
dhittitpanihe Hipte il Reserve Reserve Reserve Earnings (TK.)
Balance as an July 1 2021 75,348,560 7,272 808 1477579 41.35?.490| 23,009,655 148,466,092
EEFPE'CE-ETIGH on Revaluation of | I j 1 .?EE.IJDE_:I 1.725,003 1
Gain on Marketable Securities
(Unrealized)- Mote-34 i i 3 i 669975 Eb oty
et Profit After Tax - - - - 344,008 344,998
Dividend 2020-2021 - - = - (2,893,725) (2,883,725)
Balance as on June 30 2022 75,348,560 ?,ITELBDB] 1,477,579 39,632,487 22,855,310 146,586,744
Statement of Changes in Equity
Faor the yvear ended 30 June 2021
Tax Holiday General Capital Reatained Total Amount
Particulars Share Capital e Bicarea Rideiis Earnings (TK))
Balance as on July 1 2020 73,153,840 7,272,808 1477,579 50,243 455 14,227 172 146,374,953
Depreciation on Revaluation of
P.P.E (2017-18 to 2018-20) ) i i W.8E1,007) 6.a87 PaT y
Galn / (Loss) Marketable gz p 4
P - 182 805 182 805
Opening balance restated 73,153,940 7,272,808 1,477,579 43,356,388 21,297,044 146,557,758
E:pré-ciaﬁnn on Revaluation of 2 . . (1,998,898)| 1,998 898 A
zain on Marketable Securities
(Unrealized)- Note-34 T g ] : e W&
Met Profit After Tax - - - - 3,004,566 3,004,565
Drevidend 2019-2020 2,184,620 - - - (2,184 620) -
Incentive income of last yesr
adjusted E = - g (1,166.444) (1186444}
Balance as on June 30 2021 75,348,560 7,272,808 1.477,578 41.35?,-134.'!' 23,009,655 148,466,092

The annexed notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement. These Financial Statement was authorized for Issue by the
Board of Directors on 30.10.2022 and were signed on iis behalf by:

bt ,."1 ]
leay Lok

Chairman

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

Dated: 30 Cctober 2022

rﬁf.ﬁ-i" B

Managing Director

,.J":E;ry.&,;\.,.,r‘
Deputy Managing Director

a0

Chief Financial Officer

Wiwoulic:

-

Company Secretary
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Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 30 June, 2022

The Company & its operations
Legal form of the Company

Desh Garments Limited (here in after referred to as "The Company") was incorporated in
Bangladesh as a public company limited by shares on 27.12.1877. The Company used to
run as two 100% export oriented industrial Units. Unit No. 01 could nol be restored after
extensive damage of machinery and equipment in April 1991 by the devastating cyclone,
hence no export was made from Unit No. 01 and only Unit -2 was in production. The
company had done some BMRE in the year 2017-18 and 2018-19, and from financial
year 2017/2018 the board of directors has decided to marge two units to one unit. Since
unit one has no operation and its remaining assets transferred to unit-2, and revised
annual production capacity stands 41.28 lacs pcs at 100% efficiency. But the practical
and considering standard efficiency of Bangladesh Garments Industry, the company's
standard production capacity is 24 lac pcs oven shirts annually with daily 10 hours work
shift.

Address of the Registered & Corporate Office

The principal place of business is the registered office at 34, Kemal Ataturk Avenue,
Banani C/A, Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh and the factories are located at Kalurghat,
Chittagong.

Nature of Business Activities
The company owns and operates industrial plants for manufacturing of readymade
garments and sales thereof,

Number of Employees
On the payroll of the Company, there were 50 officers, 82 Staff and 831 permanent/badly/
contractual workers.

963  Staff/Officers/Employees drew yearly salary & allowances 131,048,800
of Tk. 36,000 or more

- Stafff Officers/Technicians and many other casual workears -
drew yearly salary/wages & allowances less than Tk. 36,000

963 131,048,800

Summary of Significant Accounting & Valuation Principles

Statement of Compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act 1994, The Securities and
Exchange Ordinance, 1969, The Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 19893, the
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations in
Bangladesh. Cash flows from operating activities are prepared under direct method as
prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987.

€9
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2.02

2.03

2.04

2.05

2.06
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On 14 December 2017, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) has
adopted International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board as IFRSs. As the ICAB previously adopted such standards a
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards without any modification, this recent adoption
will not have any impact on the financial statements of the Company going forward.

A number of new standards and amendmenis to standards are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 01 January 2018 and earlier application is permitted.

Other Regulatory Compliances

The company is also required to comply with the following major laws and regulations
along with the Companies Act 1954

A. The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984

B. The Income Tax Rules, 1984

C. The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012
D. The Value Added Tax and supplementary duty Rule, 2016
E. The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969

F. The Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987

G. Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993

H. The Customs Act, 1969

|. Bangladesh Labor Law, 2006.

Components of the Financial Statements
According to the International Accounting Standards IAS 1 "Presentation of Financial
Statement” the complete set of Financial Statements includes the following components:

(1) Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2022,

(2) Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the period
ended 30 June 2022;

(3) Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 30 June 2022,
(4) Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended 30 June 2022;

{5) Moles lo the Financial Statements.

Accounting Convention and Basis

These accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, except for re-valuation of
fixed assels taken into account in 1995-96, on an accrual basis as summing that the
Company will continue as a going concem for the foreseeable future.

Reporting year
The financial statements of the company cover one year from 01 July 2021 to 30 June
2022,

Principal Accounting Policies

The specific accounting policies have been selected and applied by the company's
management for significant transactions and events that have a material effect within the
Framewerk for preparation and presentation of financial statements. Financial statement,
have been prepared and presented in compliance with I1AS 1 "Presentation of Financial
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Statement". The previous period's figures were formulated accounting to the same
accounting principles. Compared to the previous period, there were no significant
changes in the accounting and wvaluation policies affecting the financial position and
performance of the Company. However, Changes made tc the presentation are explained
in the note for each respective item.

2.07 Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are expressed in Bangladeshi Taka which is both functional
currency and reporting currency of the Company. The figures of financial statements have
been rounded off to the nearest taka.

2.08 Use of estimates and judgments
The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ
from these estimates and underlying assumptions, which are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revision lo accounting eslimates is recognized in the year in which the estimales
are revised and in any future years affected.

2.09 Going concern
The Company has adequate resources to continue its operation for foreseeable future,
the financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis. As per
Management's assessment there are no material uncertainties which may cast significant
doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as going concern.

210 Comparative infermation
Comparative figures and account titles in the financial statements have been
rearranged/reclassified and restated where necessary to conform to changes in
presentation in the current year.

3.00 Significant Accounting Policies

3.01 Application of Standards
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirement of 1ASs
(International Accounting Standards) and requirement of IFRSs (International Financial
Reporting Standards) as adopted by The Institule of Chartered Accountanis of
Bangladesh (ICAB) as applicable in Bangladesh.

3.02 Property, plant and equipment

i) Recognition and Measurement

Froperty, Plant and Equipment are staled at their cost less accumulated depreciation in
accordance with 1AS 16 as adopted by ICAB, "Property, Plant and Equipment”. Cosl
represents cost of acquisition or construction and capitalization of pre-production
expenditure including interest during construction periods. Mo depreciation is charged on
land and land development. Depreciation has been charged on additions from the date of
when the related assets are ready for use. Depreciation on all other fixed assets Is
computed using the diminishing balance method in amounts sufficient to write off
depreciable assets over their estimated useful economic lives. Expenditure of
maintenance and repairs are expensed; major replacements, renewals and betterments
are capitalized.

ii) Capitalization of Borrowing Cost

¥
€509
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Finance costs that are directly attributable to the construction of plants are included in the
cost of those plants in compliance with IAS 23: Borrowing Cost, allowed alternative
treatment.

iii) Subsequent Costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the
carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied
within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs
of the day to day maintaining cost on PPE are recognized and Statement of Profit or Loss
and Other Comprehensive Income as incurred.,

iv) Depreciation

Mo depreciation is charged on land and land development. Consistently, depreciation is
provided on reducing balance method based on written down value at which the assets is
carried in the books of account. Depreciation continues to be provided until such time as
the written down value Is reduced to Taka one. Each item of PPE is depreciated when it
is available Tfor use i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Depreciation of an assets
ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale (or included in
a disposal group that is classified as held for sale) in accordance with IFRS 5 and the
date that the asset is derecognized.

The depreciation/amortization rate(s) are as follows:

Category of Fixed Assets | Rate%

| Land & Land Development 0%
| Factory Buildings | 5%
| Plant & Machinery = 15%
| Electric Installation | 15%
| Office Equipment | 15% |
' Furmniture & Fixtures | 10% '
| Transport and Vehicles | 20%

Other Assets | 5% to 20%

v) Revaluation of fixed assets

The company revalued its Land and Land Development, Factory Building, Electrical
Installation, Road. Bridge and Fencing following the resolution of the Board of Directors
on the accounting year of June 30, 1996 to make a reflection of the present value of
those assets in the financial statements. The Company did not revalue its other assets as
because the difference of present value and book value of such asset is insignificant. This
year Tk. 88,85,965 has been transferred from Revaluation Reserve to Retained Earnings
for the excess depreciation according to IAS 16.

vi) Retirements and disposals

An asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use and subseguent disposal. Gains or losses arising from the retirement or
disposal of an asset is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognized as gain or loss from disposal of
asset under other income in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income.

vii) Impairment of assets

All assets have been reviewed according to |1AS 36 and it was confirmed that no such
asseis have been impaired during the year and for this reason no provision has been
made for impairment of assets
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3.03

3.04

3.05
3.5.1

3.5.2

3.5.3

3.5.4

Inventories and consumables

"Inventories comprise raw materials; work in process and finished goods. They are stated
at the lower of cost and net realizable value on consistent basis in accordance with IAS 2
as adopted by ICAB, "Inventories". Net realizable value is based on estimated selling
price less any further costs expected to be incurred for completion and dispozal.

Cash & Cash Equivalents

"According to IAS T as adopted by ICAB, " Statement of Cash Flows", cash comprises
cash in hand and demand deposit and. cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known amount of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value. |AS 1 ""Presentation of Financial Statements™
also provides that cash and cash equivalents are those which have no restriction in use
considering the provision of |1AS 7 and I1AS 1. Cash in hand and bank balances have been

considered as cash and cash equivalents.
Equities and Liabilities:

Tax Holiday

Tax holiday period of "Unit No. 01" and "Unit No. 02" have expired. Consolidated
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income and Statement of Financial
Position have been prepared inconformity with the Securities & Exchange Rule 1987,

Trade & Other payables
Liabilities are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of goods and
services received by the company, whether or not billed by the supplier.

Provision

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with International Accounting
Standards |IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assefs requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
revenues and expenditures, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure requirements for
contingent assets and liabilities during and at the date of financial statements.

Taxation

Taxation is provided in accordance with fiscal regulations applicable. The company is
publicly traded company as per the Income Tax Ordinance 1984, The company gualifies
for being treated as a ""Publicly Traded Company™. The company is 100% export-
oriented garments industry for which the rate of tax at 12% has been applied for profit on
Garments business and 20% for Dividend Income while making provision for income tax.

i) Current income tax

Provision for taxation has been made as per rates prescribed in the Finance Act, 2021
and the Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 on profit made by the company. As per [AS 12
Income Tax Provision has been made during the year as the company eamed taxable
income.

if) Deferred tax

Deferred Tax is recognized on difference between the carrying amount of assets and a
liability in the financial statements and the corresponding tax based used in the
computation of taxable profit and is accounted for using balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liability is generally recognized for all taxable temporary difference and
deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that the profit will be
available against which deductible temporary difference, unused tax loses or unused tax
credits can be utilized. Considering the practices generally followed in Bangladesh
the company has been recognized deferred tax liability in accordance with IAS 12

"Income Taxes."
€539
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3.5.5

3.5.6

3.5.7

3.5.8

3.59

Loans and borrowings

Principal amount of the loans and borrowings are stated at their outstanding amount.
Borrowings repayable within twelve months from the reporting date are classified as
current liabilities whereas borrowings repayable after twelve months from the Statement
of Financial Position date are classified as non-current liabilities. Accrued interest and
other charges are classified as current liabilities.

Foreign currency transaction / translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Bangladesh Taka at the Exchange
rate prevailing on the date of transactions in accordance with IAS 21 “The Effecis of
Changes in Foreign Exchange Rate.” Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies
at the Statement of Financial Position date are translated into Bangladesh Taka at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the Statement of Financial Position date. All exchange
differences are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income,

Dues to the Directors

Mothing was due by Directors (including Managing Director), Managers, and other officers
of the Company or by associated undertakings and any of them severally or jointly with
any other persons rather, interest free loan of Tk. 12,705,811 has been taken from
Deputy Managing Director to meet up day to day expenses of the company.

Contingent liabilities and assets

Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations or assets, arising from
past events and whose existence is due to the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events which are not within the control of the company. In
accordance with IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are
disclosed in the NMotes to the financial statements.

Employee benefits

WPPF and welfare fund

This represents 5% of the net profit after charging such contribution but before tax
contribution by the Company as per provisions of Bangladesh Labor Law 2006 and as
Amended in 2013 and is payable to the workers as define in the said Law.

3.5.10 Credit Facility not availed of

There were no general credil facilities other than those are stated in ""Note-36"" were
available to the company under any contract to be availed of at the Statement of Financial
Position date.

3.5.11 Calculation of Net Asset Value (NAV)

3.06

A

€

Deferred tax Liability has been calculated on the revalued amount of Property Planl and
Equipment and when calculating the NAV oulside liability has not been considerad.

Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with |AS 7 as adopted by
ICAE, "Statement of Cash Flows" and the cash flow from the operating activities have
been presented under direct method as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules
1987 and considering the provision of paragraph 19 of |IAS 7 which provides that
"enterprises are encouraged to report cash flow from operating activities using the direct
method".
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3.07 Statement of Changes in Equity
The Statement of Changes in Equity reflects information about the increase or decrease
in net assets or wealth.

3.08 Revenue recognition
The revenue during the vyear represents revenue arising from sales of readymade
garmentis items which are recognized when deliveries are made, againsl the sales order
received from the respective customer and after =atisfying all the conditions for revenue
recognition as provided in IFES 15 "Revenue from Contract with Customers".

3.09 Turnover
Tumover comprises export of sales of the company.

3.10 Commission
Mo commission has been paid to sales agents during the year under audit.

3.11 Brokerage or Discount
The company did not pay any brokerage or discount other than the conventional trade
discount against sales.

4.00 Advertisement and promotional expenses
All cost associated with advertising and promotional activities are charged out in the year
incurred.

5.00 Financial expenses
Financial expenses comprise the interest on external borrowings and bank charges and
are recognized as they accrue.

6.00 Operating Expenses
Operating expenses refers to the expenses incurred for the day-to-day operation of the
company.

7.00 Miscellaneous Expense
Miscellaneous Expense is not exceeding 1% of Total Revenue.

8.00 Gross Profit
The gross profit earned during the year is 10.48% as against the gross profil earning of
16.70% of the preceding year.

9.00 Basic Earning
The presents earning for the period attributable to the ordinary shareholders. As there
was no preference dividend, minarity interest or extra ardinary items, the net profit after
tax for the period has been considered as fully attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

9.01 Basic Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to ordinary shareholders by the total number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the year.

9.02 Diluted Earnings per Share
No diluted EPS s required to be calculated for the period, as there was no scope for
dilution during the pericd under review.

10.00 Related party transactions

The objective of |1AS 24 'Related Party Disclosures’ is to ensure that an entity’'s financial
statements contain the disclosures necessary to draw atiention to the possibility that its

»
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12.00

13.00

14.00
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@

financial position and profit or loss may have been affected by the existence of related
parties and by transactions and outstanding balances with such parties.

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party
or to exercise significant influence or joint control over the other party in making financial
and operating decisions.

A parly is related lo an entity if. [IAS 24] direclly or indireclly through one or more
intermediaries, controls is controlled by or is under common control with the entity has an
interest in the entity that gives it significant influence over the entity that has joint control
over the entity, the party is a member of the key management personnel of the entity or
its parent, the party is a close member of the family of any individual, the party is an entity
that is controlled jointly or significantly influenced by or for which significant voting power
in such entity resides with directly or indirectly, any individual and the party is a post-
employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of the entity.

The Company transacts with related parties and recognize as per IAS 24 'Related Parly
Disclosures'. Related party transactions have been disclosed.

Transactions with Related Parties/ Associated Undertakings

There were no transactions with related parties during the year ended 30 June, 2022,

Risk and uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of financial statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the International Accounting
Standards requires management to make estimates and assumption that affects the
report, amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
al the date of the financial statements and revenue and expenses during the period
reported. Aclual results could differ from those eslimates. Estimates are used for
accounting of certain terms such as long-term contracts, provision for doubtful accounts,
deprecialion and amortization, employees’ beneflit plans, taxes reserves and
contingencies.

Responsibility for preparation and presentation of Financial Statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial
Statements under Section 183 of the Companies Act 1994 (Amended in 2018) and as per
the provision of "the frame work for the preparation and presentation of financial
statements" issued by the International Accounting Standards Committee (IASC).

General

Wherever considered necessary, previous period’'s figures have been rearranged for the
purpose of comparison. Figures appearing in Financial Statement have been rounded off
to the nearest Taka.

Audit Fee

As per decision taken in the 44™ Annual General Meeting of the company held on 22-12-
2021 the auditors' remuneration of Tk. 200,000 has been provided in the accounts which
is the sum to be paid to auditors as their fixed remuneration for 2021-2022.

Board Meeting & Members
There were 5 members in the Board of Directors of the Company and 8 Board Meetings
were held in the year under review,
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17.00 Acknowledgement of Claims
There was no claim against the company not acknowledged as debt as on 30 June 2022,

18.00 Impact of covid-19

The company has made a substantial increase in sales In the post covid period which is
2.42 tfimes more that the preceding year.

19.00 Authorization date for issuing Financial Statements

The Financial Statements were authorized by the Board of Directors on 30 October 2022
for issue after completion of review.
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Nots Particular PRIt ' Ta
s6-2022 || 30-06-2021
20,00 Proparty Plant & Equipment : Th, 111,496,610
At Coat i Jugy 2021 230,652,006 224,850,133
Addition during the year 1514572 B33,773
Tolal Assets Value 232,267,478 23,652,508
Depreciation:
Ogarning balance 111,872,665 101,837,738
Charged durng e yege A,BOE 107 10,044 427
120,770,662 111,872,665
Writtan down valus 11496616 118,780,241

Detalls have been shown in Annexurs "4 %

Boasd of Directors have taken deczsion nod bo show the assats in wo unils since the operaiion of company nns in smgle Unit. 5o, figure of Unit 2 has been merged
with Linit vl and Linit &1 represenis {otal velue of Assets accor@ngly

Changes of depreciaion rale and acoounting lor depreciaton on revalued amount included in the accumulsted depreczation for the financial year 2081-22. IAS-8
guidisline has been followed o do the changes.

21.00 Inventories : Tk. 158,107 877
The cedailed break un of the amount i as follows |

::__'_ Mame Unit Quantity Value in Taka Value in Taka
Farw Naterials
1 | Fabrits for KC = 13,343,745
2 | Fabrica for Ll & Furg s 7703 12,380,678 10,509,300
3 | Fabrice for Shid bMaker Yd§ 36,492 11,336,200 13,0648, 185
4 | Falrics for Crow Yz - = 5,288,191
g | Fabrica for Kaskan Yds 101,345 21,0B4,B65 -
& | Fabrcs for Zero Ten g 2T AST 4 887,668
7 | Fabrics for atfter buyers s 51,534 B, T2, 787 .
B | Accessores Assarted 25T 565 2,00 357
Ay | Raw Matsrials 58,849,TR) 45,917,288
By | Work In Progresa 53,425 634 22,532,060
¢} | Finished Goods 45,832 456 7,116,574
Total 158, 107877 145,565.922
ZL.00. lnvestmant In shares Th, 8,364 845
::" Particulars Mo, of Share Market Rate Markot Value DEarket Walue
1_|APEXTANRY 1,250 51,70 8,625 145,354
2 |KAY & 0UE 13,732 25220 3463210 2838102
3 |GOBL 574,181 10.00 5,711,810 57114810
Sub-Total 639,712 8,364 645 8,685 266

23,00 Accounts Receivablo: Tk, 105,843 033
The amount of recelvable i3 compized of the following

KHZ . 2638424

LF Credit 45420012 .

Ghirt Makars BV, 2,071,857 6,360,108

Crew Clothing Cormpany 18,128,625 -

ZERD Ten Comp 4,754,135

Mo Excass BV JREET1

Kaskar Traers Lid 20,024,153

Leeco Inc 1,602 463

Larros Meden GmbH 17,851,241 -

108,845,035 11,598,533
2400 Orther Fecelvable: Th. Wil
Opaning Balance of Cash ncentive 1618743 2B 187
Less: Reatzation of Cash Incentive {1,E16, 743} (1,186,444
- 1,618,743
2500 Deferred Tax : Th 86,517

Carrying value of hssels  Accounting Bage 111 486616 118,780,241

Carrying value of Assets Tex Bese 110,773,143 118 487,525

Temporany Differsncs T234T3 282,715
T Rate 12% 12%
Deferrad Tax Liability 56,817 33,826
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30.00

Advances and Prepayment: Th. 1,070,402
These reprasant 55 folows
Advance againat Purchase 525,320 5,350
Advance againat expensas 245,325 444 G4
Becurity Degnails 26,01 299,787 293,757
1,070,402 1,578,801
Sagurity Daposits: Th, 299,757
The amouet of segurity deposits s comprisad of the following
Depoall with T & T Beard 51,152 51,152
Deposit with GPO Franking Machins 1,765 1.766
Depasi with BGEL (Frr gis) 126, BED 125,850
Depasit with PDE {For sfeciricty) 210, 00 120,000
289 757 290,757
Adhvance Incoane Tax: Th 2,224,771
The break up of the amount Is as under
Batance a2 per lest sccounk 1,153,617 3,260,108
AT from Garments Business 1.B55 580
AIT from Bividend received & 20% 285,591
AIT against Wehicls Genaces 82,500 22247 1153817
Adjustment for kast year (1,153,617} [3.260.705)
2,224,771 1,153,617
Cash and Bank Balances @ Th. 8,003 433
The bréak up of the amourt is as under
Cash in hand 2801 B33, 4T 619,894
Cash at Bank 28.02 5465456 6,102,721
B, 003433 & 722415
Cagh In Hand : Th. 533,247
Thie amlet compieee of e fullowing |
A1 Head Office 463,131 23,000
&i Factory B, B8 2 694
533,947 619,694
Cash at Bank : Th. 5 463,486
The break s of the amount |3 as under
Banks & Branch Mame Account Type Account No, Amount in Taks
Agrani Bank, Dllkusha Branch-Dhaka Currant A/G 0128201 ] 37,554
Esslern Bank Lid., Dilkuzha Branch-Thaka Currani AT 1ET3 6,780 5,835
Matione! Berth Lid., Ditsusha Branch-Ditaka Gurrent AT 1999001 TTTEST 415 ]
Natjanat Bastk Lid.. Agragad Branch-Chitisgong Current AT 1004000090072 &, 232 25108
Wercantile Bank Lid., Banani Branch-Dhaka Curmesit AT 0611109446143 138,352 202 121
Bank Asla Lid., Dhanmond| Branch-Dhaks Current &0 G2 3302000 17,787 6.530
Urited Cormmescial Bank Lid., Corporae Branch, Guishan Currant &0 0851131 0008a01 17,379 17,5659
Dulch Bangia Bank Lig, Bananl Branch-Ohaka Curraat AIG £03-110-28303 0,654 4,867
Jamura Bank, Sonangaon Road Branch, Dnaka Current Accownt DO02-0E10016775 42,313 162,179
Jamura Bank, Sonangaon Road Branch, Dhaka FUBFAR Account DO0Z-060 000522 3,697,071 1,945,369
Jamura Bank, Sonargaon Road Branch, Dhaka FC Accourt DO02-001 FO0D5EE Qa5 T B34.739 |
expart Bill Ressried Mangin {Jsmuna Bank) Reseris Margin T4 00001 D166 526,039 2,714,532
Tatal 5,462,886/ B, 102,731
Authorized Capital: TRL 100,004,000
10,000,000 ardinary shares of Th, 10 cach. L&) Ji[K} F00, D00, 000
shareholdars” Equity: Th. 148,585,742 146,506, 744 148 466 082
It repredertt the share capital. bix holiday feterve, goeporal redene, cagital resafve and retaingd samirgs,
3100 |ssued, Bubscribed and Paid up Capital: Th.75,348, 560
a) It rogragents the paid up capital of the company congisting of 7,834 866 orginary shares of Tk, 10 each.
b} Details of Composition of Sharehalders
-1 2022 2021
Mo, Ptiodin Mo, of Shares | Value of Shares A Mo. of Shares | Value of Shares Ya
1 |Dfreciors & Sponsors 4,143,817 41436170 54 .59% 4,374 A04 43,744,040 5B.06%
2 [Other companiesinstitutions 352,583 3,525,530 4.66% 421,221 4,212210 5.50%
3 |General Shareholders 3,038,545 30,385,460 | 40.33% 2,738,231 27 383 310 35.35%
TOTAL 7,534,856 75,348,560 100 7,534,356 75,348, 560 10085




Desh Garments Limited

22,00

3300

36.00

Thea Parcantage of Sharoholding by Differant Categories of Sharaholdars ara as Follows:

Sharcholders Slabs by number of shares: M. of shares Dhame rship %
2175 Legs than 500 sharme 523 748 394 %
431 501-5,000 1,280,126 16.88%
48 5,001-10,000 IS5 4.24%
20 10L001-20,000 271,827 3E1%
& 20.001-30,000 180,203 1.88%
13 J0,001-40,600 410,043 544 %
3 40,001-50,000 26,568 1.26%
a 50,004-1,00.000 J45 638 4 59%
E COnemr-1,00,000 4 137,060 54.07%
2710 T34, 856 100%
Tax Holiday Rasarve: Th, 7,272,808
Balance = ag per last sccount. 7,272,808 ?JTE,BEIE_“
T T3 EDS 7,272,808
It reprosents sccumuleted Special Roserse LIS 45 of Income Tax Ordinance 1384
Ganaral Raserve : Th. 1,477,579
14T7.EMS 1 477,579
Balance 5 e8 par last account. 1.4??.2':9_ '1.4??@_‘@_
Capital Reserve | Th, 39,632,487
Crmaning Balance 41,357 480 50243, 455
Deprecision on revalued PPE (1,725,003} [8,B85,065)
1&&2 487 11 JET 450
This irangfer of revaluation was made in gcoordance with paragraph 39 of [A5.18 a5 the s&id amount of pevaluation surplus bas been atcumulited in equity under
tha heading of Retained Earmings
Gaind (loas) on Markeinble Securities (Unrealized) : The G808, 37%
Particulars Hor of Shars Borg st Cost Waricet Fate [Markst Value GU;::::::'I :ﬂ:’:ﬂ]
APEXTANR 1,260 116.28 145,354 161.70 189,625 44,271 13,228
KAY & QUE 13,732 205 68| 2838902 25220 3463210 E25.108 #9441
COBL 571,181 000 | 5,711,810 10,00 5.711,810 - .
Takal A8 183 14.!3| B, 505 268 16.98 O, 504,548 689,378 w1z
Reteinad Earnings : Tk. 22,855,310
The break ug of the amount (s 85 under
Agcumuisied loss U i 30 June 1921 due o oygione (B5,6ERATIY (65.558.371)
Accumuiated profit for the period from 1982 (o 30 June 2022 8B4 14,681 8,569,026
22 8EE 210 1L 658
Long Term Loan: Th 112,797,274
Covid-19 Safary Losh B, 788,335 24,243,728
Lang Term Loan (Jamune bank, IPDC) 126,704,710
Lasa: Cumsnt portie of long term fean (35.411,582) 91,202,128 42 TT267T
Directors Loan | Unsequnad)
Doerirg Balancs 7705811
Addition during thoe yoer R LR 12, 705611 T.FSA11
412,757,274 71,602 214
Short-Tarmm Loan: T §7, 70,662
Curant Partion of Long Term Loan 15,411,582 1162648
Packirg Credit (JBL) 17033458 7,198,591
500 Lean Gararal {JBL) 15,336,024 5604405
Tima Loan 18,914,664 -
BY, 700,882 3 430, 488
Liabliitlss for Goads ; Th 19,078,138
This represents import bills payable 1o foreagn ( local supplers sgamst different letier of credits t the close of the busewess on 30 June, 2022 The details sre a5 fofows -
M5 Srvind - 4,272 129
M= Howsye Tendile Co Lid . B0 459
M5 Changzhou Ai International Trade Co Lid 2 518,802
M5 Hooeein  HTF Limited ZETHOT
Mie. R M. Inlerining 84515
M= Man's Fashions Lid . 1,830
M. KOS Accessones Lid. 1,601 572 E
Mi=. Jiangsu High Hope Intemnational Group 2,477,524
M= Jiangsu Lisnia Tewtile 1,568,700
M= Alok indusines 1td. 4 @27 TE2
M= Etasia International 2345677
Mie LT Apparal Group HE Limited 4 676 BER
Mis. Moor Chechs & Siips Lid. 1721.714
Mis. Khian Accessaries 1G5, 2562
19,07E, 139 12,234,807
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41.00

43,00

A5 stated oarfier, due bo exocute atvance sales order, placed by buyer, tha liabilty for goods have increased significamtty

Accrusd Expenses @ Th. 12,318,476

The break up of the amount Is as follows

Audit Fee Payable 230,000 172,500

Ealary Wages & Others Payable 11,088,627 8,768, 55

VAT Payabizs 166,055 59,955

electricity bill payebis GRE, T 432,243

WASA bill payabla 74,540 32,167

Gas bl payable 74,544 45 248
12318476 #5850, 205

Worker's Proft Participation & Wetfare Fund, Tk 8010558

Opening Balanca

Warkers Participation Fund B0% 6,773,812 T.037.339

Welfamo Fund % B4, T30 ET.667

Banglegeah workens' Welfere Foundetion Fund 0% Bi6, T34 BT8.667
B 467,390 8,786,674

Add: Confribution doring the year

Workers Parficipation Fung 130,815 164,573

Walfars Fund 16,352 20,572

Bangladash workees' Walfare Foundation Fund 16,352 HLET2

163,518 205,716

Paid: Cotribulion during the year

Waorkers Parficipation Fund (B20.350} (333,000]

Walfara Fund - .

Bangledesh worters' Welfars Foundetion Fund - -

(620, 350) (535,000}

Clesing Balance

Workers Parlicipation Furd 6,284,377 B,/BhE. 512

W eltare Fund BE3, 051 en0.z3a

Bangladash workers' Walfare Foundation Fund BE3, 081 B0,239

H£1[I 558 B da?&
Dividand Payahls to sponser directors: Th 8,559,355

Thiz conalats of the following
A Unelaimed dividend payablas to General Sharsholders

1989180 = 1,110,380
1945-1934G - 118,660
1386-1997 . 118.300
20032004 & H04-2006 - 1175605
Sub-Total - 1,465,845
B. Undistnbuted dividend payabla to the spensor directors
Financial Years Wrs, Rokeya Quader Mir, Omar M=, Vidiya Aumrit Arnount in Taka
Quadar Khan Khan

15851950 242,378 1,037,083 448 141 1,727 600 1,727,600

19551967 27T 842 1,188,840 513,718 1, BBD. 400 1,980 400

2012-2013 182,133 822,103 355 245 1,365 480 1,368,480

2013-2014 T4 475 1,174,433 507,492 1,956 400 1,956,400

2015-2017 214, 0BH 6,047 345 840 1,525 075 1./5635,978

Sub-Total 1,200,314 5,138,506 2,220,436 B,559.855 8,550,855

Total B, 559 358 1L E‘EE}'{I}

Directors deciged not to withdraw the dividend due (o them il improverment of fingncal pesition of the compary, $o that normal business activities remain
umnid|sturbesd with required cash fiow.

Provision for Incoms Tax : Th 2,978,255

The broak wup of the amount Is 8z wnder

Balance as par lest sccount 1,153.617 1,260,105
Addifionsal durieg the year 2,975,266 1153617
Adjustment for last year 1,153,897} [3.260,105)

2378256 1,153,617

TurnoverBExport Procesds : Th, 450,208,870

Tumtayer somiprises of expor sales for e yesr ended 30 Jure 2022

cuport Proceeds 450,208, 510 168, 139,687
Total 450,208,670 156,139,687

e
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A5 D

450z

TCost of Goods Sold: Tk 403,015,510
The break ugs of the amount Is as followe
Partlcifars

ateriats consumed

Factory overhears

Depraciation

Prima Cost

Add - Dpening Stack of WIF

Lewss « Gloslng Seock of WIR

Factory Cost

add : Opening Stock of Finished Goods
Less  Chosing Siock of Finlghad Gooda
Gost of Goods Sold

Rinw Materiots Conmsumed: The 260,735,175
The break e of tha amount fa as follows |
Opaning Siock

Add & Puine e

Less: Cinsing Stack

Factory Ovarhesds: T 53,374,150
The break up of the amount is as follows
Particulars

Satary & Allowarces

Wanes

Carriaga Imisrd & Cubwand

Lakor Chargs

CoMveyance Bpenses

crtartalnrent

C & F Expenses

Repalrs ard Malmenanie

Elactricity, Ges & Gerarator Fusl sxpanzas
Pratacapy, Printing & Statanery axpenses
Teleprore Bil, Mobile & riberred
Miscelaneous Cxpensas

Postage, Stamg 4 Cowiar expanses
Medical & 'Workers 'Welfare

WaASA Bl

Newepapers & Joumals

Rest House Expenses

Fees & Fofra

News Yoar Expenses

WAT

Tetal

Administrative & Sslling Expansaes | Th, 18,973,173

The break o of the amount = as follovs
Particulars

Salary of Mansgement & Non-management
Electricity & WASA,

Printing, Sletionery & Pholotopy sxperses
Repaira & halntenance Vehickss and Othars
Pastage, Stames and Couwner expenses
Audit Fees

Trevalling & Corveyance expensss
Advertisemant axparses

Office Fend

Al Expensas

Expart Exparses

Legal Consultancy & Professional Feae
Entertainrart sxpendes

Forserding Esperses

Fees & Fomms

Insurance Pramium

Bubeecripiion

Mizcellananus Expensas

BGMEN, Fes

Telepnore, Telex, Fax, Mobile & intermet
Rest House expenses

Land Develapmant Tax

Deprecalion

Trese Discoint

Total

4501
4502

280,736 TE a7 275,645
133,374,150 TEATOEIT
8,516,044 5,6E8,763
402 525,360 182,358,044
22,532,060 20,874,703
{53,425,538) (22,532,080}
371,731,702 180,531,672
TrAEATY 51,638,560
{45,332, 456) (T7. 118,574}

403,015,810 155,054,050

45,417 288 41,822,374
273,667,670 104,324 750
319,584,958 143,147,133
158,848, THI) (45,917,268}
260,735,175 07,229,545
13,122,623 7,609,850
107,885,066 58,384, 192
L £38.800
55,280 25,364
25 BB 24,520
G5 BEG 20,348
2,512,020 2,605,452
378,556 225,364
TE24.57F A650,393
104, BTG TG 58
123,500 120,018
7,500 5,000
TB134 35428
26,029 17,580
474,850 161,484
30 1455
&, 267 12,345
0, 363 23,538
183,750 55,300
23,818 Hig.688
133,374,150 TEAT. 337
B.a9%0.911 8,045 340
BO%,T14 o34 o3
B7,628 56,558
140,202 55,620
25,653 5,864
250,000 264,500
40,135 48,536
23422 5365
2,083,712 2,083,712
108,528 204,739
AT3E00 354,200
20,00 5,000
46443 32,078
T2k 460 0,400
BE,035 #5347
1,370,887 1,005,535
167,703 12,500
3,000 T840
12,0080 12,000
471,225 518,113
416715 270
144,160 144,180
362,153 356,184
1,107,472 2,870,711
18,973,173 18,084,183
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47.00 Financial Exponsas ; Tk, 25,960 666
The break up of the amount is as follows |
Bank Intereat (Term Loan)
Bank Imerest on Overdraft and Facking Oredlt
Bank Charge & Cormimisgion
Bank Charge & Comimissizs [AELE)

48,00 Other Income @ Th. 1,427,853
Cash Dividend recaived from COBL @55

45,00 Exchangs Rafe Fluctuation ; Th. 253,153
Exchange Inss fram import sundry payments
cxchange gain from expart sundry bEls

B0.00 Income Tax Expenses @ Tk, 2978 256
The break wp of the amount is as follows |
Incama Tax fram Garments Business
Income Tax fram Dividend recebhed @20%
Income Tax prosiaon under Section 16 F of ITO 1884
AT againgl Venicle Seniceg

51.00 Basgic Eamings Par Share (EPS) Th, 0.05
The compuiation of EPS I3 given belva:
camings attributsbile to the Ordinary Shareholders
Muibes &F Ofdirary Shares
During b year EPS Basiy

PS5 has gacraased during this year dus to inorease of Cost of Gords Sold, Adminietrsiive & Selling axpense, Finanacial Expense.

5200 Centingent Liabdiity: Nil
There wes no Contingent Lisbiity &8 on 30.06.2022

83,00 Nt Oporating Cash flow per share (NOCFPE): Th. [12.41)
MNet Cash flow from opereting ectvities
Number of shares

MOCFPS hes decreased dus fo subsianlisl intresse in Aocouns Receivable during (he year.

54.00 Net Asset Value[NAV]) pershare with ravaluation: Tk, 19,45
Met Azzet Yalug
Mumber of shares
Metl Azsel Valis Par Shans
Mo significant deviation of Net Agset Value (NAV) as on 30-06:22 comesponding in previous year MAY

SE.00 Cash recaived from custormers: Th, 358 405,061
cxport Revenue
Uther Income
Add: Opening Balance of Accourie Recelvable
Add: Ciber Receivable
Cash Availabls for Collaction
Lass: Closing Balance of Accounts Recaivabie
‘Cash frem Customers

5600 Cash payments o supplliers & othera: Th (415, 338,837
IncreaseiDecraase) Advance & Prepayments
Increase{Dacrease) Cthers Liabilitoes
IncressedDacragsa) Accrued Expensss
Increase{Decraase) WFFP & Welfare Fund
Payment far Purchese
Payment far Factory Ovemest
Adminisirative & Selfing Expenses
Effact of Exchange rate shangs on Cash & Cash Equivalant

20,042 481 1,533,824
2128501 T.618.454
1,012,601 BE0,291
2777013 1,078,314
25,960,566 11,190,583
1,427 853 B56,772

1,437,953 656,772
2642 60T 84
(2,369,414} (1,652,787

253,193 (1,652,703}
1,856, 6B 902,183
265,501 171,354
753 A% -
62,500 80,000

2 9?5255 1,153,647

344,508 3,004,566
7,554, BEE 1,634,856
2.05 0.40
(93479,643) [2.845,102)
T.534. 855 T.534_B56
{12.41) (.38}
146 585, 744 148 456 082
T.534, 658 7.534 856
19.45 13.70
450,208,670 164,139,687

1,427,053 B55,772

11,998,533 25,037,168

1,618,741 .
465,254,095 214,533,627
1108,848,0001 (11,580 533)

355 406,061 200,335, (:34

445,388 (484 780)

6,843,252 461,114
2, V6B -

(620, 350) [535,000)

282,077 821} (108,673,645)
124,858,105 (T1,E23.449)

{18,501,015) [17.7.28,049)

{263,153 1,652,703

7418 S30.E3T)
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S7.00 Ralated Party Transaction
Diuring the year 2021-22 the company did not have any related party transaction.

58.00 Subsecquent Events/ Events afler the reporting period

The Board of Diractors in its mesting hald on Octobar 30, 322 has approved the Financial Statamants for the year ended June 30, 2022 and recommeandad 10%
stack dividend to all shareholders which is subjodt 1o agproval by shamshoiders at the forfheaming Srmugl Genaral Meeting (AGM) and autharized the Financial
Statemeris fur issue.

excapt the fact stated above, no droumstances have ansen since the Financial Statements’ gate, which would require agjustment io or discleswne in the Financial
Slatements or Notes thereln,

%;' & s r‘d"‘""’# A &L& Wiowlie_

Chairman Managing Director Deputy Managing Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place: [¥haka, Bangladash
Daled: 3 October 2022



imited

Desh Garments L

161269 BE]
m.m.mm|. UoREnSILLUEDY
vFO'9L5'8 uonanpolg
0] pabieyd uaaq sey uenepaIdag
9L9'96¥' LLL | Zes'0Ll'0T) | - L61'968'8 |S99°Z/8'LLL BLV'L9T'ZET | - TLS'PLO'L | 906'Z59'082 WIVLTVLIOL
9£8'90Z pog'oon’l |- 804'LS SSL'GLO"L %0Z |00L'8IZ') - - 00£°242'L fuoue pue ebpug 'peoy
9E9'67 p9L'0ED’L |- B5+'L 50.°ZT0'L %0Z |000'090'1 R . 000'080' uofiEisqng Jemod
852'TF1'L BSTPPOE |- pLL'LEZ | Stl'ee'e %0Z |80’ /8Ly - 0S8'bPS  |BOLSHA'E  |emyos sejndwog ® sejndwo)
195°591 994 Vit - gL'z 8¥S'Shy %G1 |eeLore - - EEEDFY Jaysimbugg sid
GPE'D 914'GE 2 50. LLO'SE %0l | L90'ZF . - L90'Er watudinb3 pue sjoo |
OEL'0EE) BEl'BEL Y |- BEL'LIE LLo'kLo'g 5L | BEE'RGYL " - QZR'E5FL Jajeiaues
19Z'8 9g0'LEY - S0L'L LE6'SEY %G1 | 262'crt - - 16T JBUSYOS JNEAR PUE J3)I0F
pIZ'6ZE'L peg'sce's |- BLEZAF | GIE'LICE %oz |eeszaltl | - - 996'28L' 1L B[21Y8 A\ J0jOpy
FOE°ISE'Y B5LEray |- WOL'EEr | BSK'BOZ'P | %0l |EZS'E6E'B = 750'F88  |69Y'60E'R BUNpK4 g LN
G09'EZ8 gIeLILE |- 0EE'80L | ep0'zon'z | %Sl |cee'ves's - pOZ'S0E  |6LL'6RZ'E Walwdinb3 solLo
B E0L'y ipeeeL |- L2l'oze LEZ'698'0 %5k | LEEZEEEL - FOrEs LISBOE'ZL Uohef|ejsu) [EaUs|g
9L9'55t'vE | 9FL'DS069 |- (69'Gie'y | LSY'PELPO | %Si |v9s'sog'Es | - - ¥9.'G05'E6 fisuppep g ueld
LFTEITIL  |SEER0EF |- GRO'EES | 169'808'F %G |zeg'lelel |- - zes'Lel'ol g - Buiping Aojoe
LZL189°0E |S.0%bSE |- gze'rLe L |SveEEeL %S |oov'ezzor | - - 00%'92Z'0F v - Buipying fiojoey
000'PaYDE - - - - 000'veY'0E | - - 000'ver'oc | wewdo@ieg pUET pUE pueT
S LT our i | b0 | |20z sune ot fueugsnipy aﬁ._m“w% 120z Aine 40
aunp gg Uo se | YO 5B EOL (soes | poBieyy | seesuereq uo se [gjol EET L4 OBV uo se aue|eg I
3INTYA NMOQ
NALLRIM NOILYID3¥d3aaq 18009
W-ainxenly
ZZOZ aunf OF 18 Y
juswdinb3 g jueld Auadoud jo sjnpayss
peljwi] sjuswies) ysaqg



Desh Garments Limited

HiGH COMMISSION FOR THE PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF BANGLADESH
28 Gueea’s Gate, London, SW7 SJA
Phana: 0171 584 0081
Telex : F13015
Fax o 0071 225 2130
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The Directors
Desh Garments Limited
PROXY FORM

WV, s s s T e A A e T S R e e e e e S e e e s i S e
B e e e e S T

being a member of Desh Garments Limited hereby appoint

B T B B B e B A s e B s A N e A N e AP i
as my/our proxy to attend and vote for mefus on my/our behalf at the 45" Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on the 26" December, 2022 at 11.30 am. or at any adjpurnment thereof. As witness

ryfour hatid s ..o aossmenai. day of December, 2022 signed by the said in presence of

Bl o o S e T S A S S e e e e A e e e T s

(Signature of the Proxy) (Signature of the Shareholder) Hevenue
et i Folico/B.O. No. Stamp of
Dated Tk. 20.00

(Signature of witness & date)

Note: 1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the 45" Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy
to attend and vote in his/her stead.
2. The proxy form, duly stamped, must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not
later than 48 hours before the time appointed for the mesting.

Signature verified

Desh Garments Limited
ATTENDANCE SLIP

(Flease complete this slip and hand over at the enfrance of the Hall)
| hereby record my attendance at the 45" Annual General Meeting held on the 26" December, 2022 at
11.30 a.m. in Dhaka.

Name of The Membet/FroNy oo s i i s s i b w e e e s e s w e e
Foo/B Ol D o i e e e e e e e e e e e

Signature
{Shareholder/Proxy)
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DESH GARMENTS LIMITED
Awal Cenfre (7th Floor) 34, Kemal Ataturk Avenus, Banani C/4, Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh
Tel @ +08 02 222276214, 222276019, Fax : 488 02 222275350
Emall : desh@deshgroup.com, share@deshgroup.com, Web : www.deshgroup.com



